
Page 1 of 4 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC 

UTILITY AGENCY AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 
 Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the West Travis County Public Utility 
Agency (“WTCPUA”) will hold its regular meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 20, 2021 at Bee 
Cave City Hall, 4000 Galleria Parkway, Bee Cave, Texas and via remote access in accordance with 
the Governor’s March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response 
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended.   
 
 In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public may listen to and 
participate in the meeting via conference call or video conference.  To participate in the meeting, 
please dial toll-free 888 788 0099 and enter Meeting ID 944 0718 9709  Passcode 881734 when 
prompted or access online at 
https://zoom.us/j/94407189709?pwd=ejlaWVZMclNpVDZEcVo0Z3hxcHlrZz09 
 
 All speakers must send a written request to jriechers@wtcpua.org 2 hours in advance of 
the meeting (May 20th by 11:00 A.M.)  If you wish to speak during the meeting, please provide 
your name, phone number, and the agenda item(s) you wish to comment on.  
 

Members of the public who wish to submit their written comments on a listed agenda item 
can submit their comments by emailing jriechers@wtcpua.org.  Comments must be received by 
11:00 A.M. on May 20, 2021. 

 
   The following matters will be considered and may be acted upon at the meeting. 
 
 The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine, non-controversial 
items with a single motion, without the need for discussion by the full Board.  Any item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered individually upon request of a Board member. 

 

Public comments will be accepted only during designated portions of the Board meeting.  
Speakers will be limited to three minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment by all 

those so interested and to support the orderly flow of the meeting. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA (J. Riechers) 

 
A. Approve minutes of April 15, 2021 regular Board Meeting.   

https://zoom.us/j/94407189709?pwd=ejlaWVZMclNpVDZEcVo0Z3hxcHlrZz09
mailto:jriechers@wtcpua.org
mailto:jriechers@wtcpua.org


Page 2 of 4 

  
B. Approve payment of invoices and other bookkeeping matters; 

 
C.  Approve Contractor Pay Requests including: 

1. Payton Construction, Pay Application 3, $33,146.45, County Line 
1308 Pump Station 1340 Conversion; 

 
2. DN Tanks, Inc., Pay Application 9 $47,975.00, Southwest Parkway 

Ground Storage Tank; 
 

3. Austin Engineering Company, Inc., Pay Application 4 $254,647.50 
Lift Station 9 Rehab; 

 
4. Cash Construction Company Inc., Pay Application 14, $19,598.00, 

Raw Water Transmission Main 2; 
 
5. Cash Construction Company, Inc., Pay Application 15, $11,025.00, 

Raw Water Transmission Main 2. 
 

D. Service to Dripping Springs ISD Darden Hill Campus, including: 
1.  Construction and Reimbursement Agreement for Darden Hill 

Transmission Line;  
 2.  Agreement for Nonstandard Service (117 LUEs);  
 3.  Utility Conveyance Agreement; and 
 4.  Waterline Easement. 
 
E. Approve invoice to AAW Pumps Motors Control for $56,095.00 for Raw 

Water Pump #5 Motor. 
 

 F.   Approve Developer Reimbursements for: 
 

1.    $106,602 to Taylor Morrison for Phase IV of Sawyer Ranch Road 
Pipeline; 

 
2.  $70,282 to International Bank of Commerce on behalf of HM High 

Pointe Development, Inc. for High Pointe Phase I, Sect 3A: 
 
3. $220,474 to International Bank of Commerce on behalf of HM 

HighPointe Development, Inc. for Highpointe Phase 2, Section 2B; 
 
4. $220,033 to International Bank of Commerce on behalf of HM 

HighPointe Development, Inc. for Highpointe Phase 1, Section 3B. 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 4 

V. OLD BUSINESS 
  
A. Discuss, consider and take action regarding pending litigation, relating to the 

following: (S. Albright/D. Klein): 
 
1. Weekley Homes LLP v. West Travis County Public Utility Agency, in the 

200th Judicial District Court, Travis County, Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-
20-002291. 
(This item under V.A may be taken into Executive Session under the 
consultation with attorney exception). 
 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Discuss, consider and take action on proposed projects for new CIP 

planning. 
 
B. Discuss, consider and take action regarding proposed 290 parallel 

transmission line.   
 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on establishing a Rate Planning Committee 

and review of the Rate Planning Calendar (J. Riechers). 
 
D. Discuss, consider and take action on decommissioning of Lake Pointe 

Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 

E. Discuss, consider and take action on Amendment to Hays County MUD 4 
Billing Services Agreement (J. Riechers). 

 
F. Discuss, consider and take action on Recommendation of Award for 1420 

Pump Station Upgrades to B-5 Construction Co., Inc. for $487,565. 
 
G. Discuss, consider and take action regarding 87th Regular Session of the Texas 

Legislature.  
 
H. Discuss, consider and take action on proposal from Murfee Engineering Co., 

Inc. for Hamilton Pool Road Phase II Transmission Main Project (G. 
Murfee). 

 
VII. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. General Manager’s Report (J. Riechers). 
 
B. Controller’s Report (J. Smith). 

 
C. Operations Report (E. Morgan). 



Page 4 of 4 

 
D. Engineer’s Report (G. Murfee) including: 

1. Capital Improvements Plan Update 
 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Dated:  May 17, 2021 
                                      

      Jennifer Riechers 
      WTCPUA General Manager 
 

 
************************************************************************************* 
The Board of Directors may go into Executive Session, if necessary, pursuant to the applicable 
section of Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
on any of the above matters under the following sections:  Texas Government Code Ann. 551.071 
– Consultation with Attorney; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.072 – Real and Personal 
Property; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.074 – Personnel Matters.  No final action, decision, 
or vote will be taken on any subject or matter in Executive Session.   
 
The West Travis County Public Utility Agency is committed to compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be 
provided upon request.  Please call Jennifer Riechers, General Manager at (512) 263-0100 for 
information.  
 



IV. CONSENT AGENDA



 

 

 

ITEM A 

  



Page 1 of 8 

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 

 
April 15, 2021 

 
The April 15, 2021 Board of Directors meeting was held with in-person attendance and via 
remote access in accordance with the Governor’s March 16, 2020 proclamation, as extended, 
suspending certain open meetings statutes in response to the current COVID-19 pandemic 
and statewide disaster declaration.  The public was provided a toll-free number and free 
videoconference link to participate in the meeting.  
 
Present: 
 
Scott Roberts, President 
Walt Smith, Secretary  
Jason Bethke, Director 
Jack Creveling, Director 
Clint Garza, Director 
 
Staff and Consultants: 
 
Jennifer Riechers, Agency General Manager 
Jennifer Smith, Agency Controller  
Stefanie Albright, (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
David Klein, (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
George Murfee, (Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.), District Engineer 
  
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Director Roberts called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

 
II. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established with the above-referenced Directors present.   
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 No public comment on non-agenda items was provided.   
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Approve minutes of February 18, 2021 regular Board Meeting and the March 

11, 2021 Special Board Meeting.   
  

B. Approve payment of invoices and other bookkeeping matters, including: 
1. Quarterly Investment Report  



Page 2 of 8 

 
C.  Approve Contractor Pay Requests including: 

1. Payton Construction, Pay Application 1, $25,650.00, County Line 1308 
Pump Station 1340 Conversion; 

 
2. Payton Construction, PA 2, $75,430.00, County Line 1308 Pump 

Station 1340 Conversion; 
 

3. DN Tanks, Inc., Pay Application 7 $63,395.44, Southwest Parkway 
Ground Storage Tank 1; 

 
4. DN Tanks, Inc. Pay Application 8 $43,609.94, Southwest Parkway 

Ground Storage Tank 1; 
 

5. Austin Engineering Company, Inc., Pay Application 3 $93,123.75 Lift 
Station 9 Rehab; 

 
6. TDC2, LLC, Pay Application 1 & Final, $71,799.20, Fiber Optic 

Installation between Uplands & RWI; 
 

7. G Creek Construction, Pay Application 3 & Final, $31,861.75, 
Hamilton Pool Road Pump Station Expansion; 

 
8. Cash Construction, Pay Application 13, $37,639.14, Raw Water 

Transmission Main 2. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to approve Consent Agenda Items 
A-C, with the exception of Item C.8, provided as Exhibits A-C. The motion 
was seconded by Director Creveling. 
 
The vote was taken with the following result: 

 
Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Smith, Bethke, Creveling and Garza 
Voting Nay:  None 

   Abstained:  None 
   Absent: None 
 
Director Roberts asked to pull item C.8 for separate consideration, recognizing that there had been 
some concerns in Lake Pointe regarding completion of the waterline and final close out.  Ms. 
Riechers stated that they are close to finalizing the construction, and this pay application is for 
work that has already been done.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding adding in provisions for future contracts to ensure that work is being 
done timely and that the PUA has the ability to fix problems if not corrected within feasible amount 
of time.  Mr. Murfee stated that liquidated damages and retainage typically incentivizes timely 
completion of projects.    Director Roberts directed that future contracts have language where the 



Page 3 of 8 

PUA could step in and correct situations where a contractor has damaged or is impacting private 
property, but the contractor has not remedied in a timely manner. 
 
Director Bethke stated that he wanted to make sure that the PUA is coordinating with Lake Pointe 
MUD before the retainage is released to ensure that close out items are complete.  He also asked 
that liquidated damages be considered in contracts of scale.  Finally, he asked that staff put Cash 
Construction on notice that the PUA is considering contacting the surety. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to approve Consent Agenda Item 
C.8, provided as Exhibit D. The motion was seconded by Director Smith. 
 
The vote was taken with the following result: 

 
Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Smith, Bethke, Creveling and Garza 
Voting Nay:  None 

   Abstained:  None 
   Absent: None 
 
V. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss, consider and take action regarding pending litigation, relating to the 
following: 
 
1. Weekley Homes LLP v. West Travis County Public Utility Agency, in the 200th 

Judicial District Court, Travis County, Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-20-002291. 
 
Ms. Albright stated that no update was needed on this item. 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Discuss, consider and take action regarding 87th Regular Session of the Texas 

Legislature.  
 

Ms. Albright presented this item.  She stated that this is a standing item to update the Board with 
any information from the current session of the Texas Legislature.  She stated that the committees 
are continuing to meet and approve bills, and that her firm continues to monitor bills that would 
impact the PUA.  An example of such bills is legislation to provide the ability to continue to hold 
remote meetings after the COVID-19 pandemic suspensions of the Texas Open Meetings Act are 
reinstated.   Another bill they are monitoring is HB 2805 regarding the board makeup of public 
utility agencies.  This bill has been referred to the State Affairs Committee, but has moved no 
further in the process.  She stated they will let Ms. Riechers and the Board know if the bill has 
moved, but she doesn’t anticipate that it will. 
 

B. Discuss, consider and take action on Recommendation of Award for West Bee 
Cave Pump Station upgrades to TTE, LLC for $160,200.   

 

Jennifer Riechers
This was not factual.



Page 4 of 8 

Mr. Murfee presented on this item, provided as Exhibit E.  Mr. Murfee recommended approval 
and stated that this project is necessary to provide water to Hamilton Pool Road. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to approve an award for West Bee 
Cave Pump Station upgrades to TTE, LLC for $160,200, provided as 
Exhibit E. The motion was seconded by Director Roberts. 

 
The vote was taken with the following result: 

 
Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Smith, Bethke, Creveling and Garza 
Voting Nay:  None 

   Abstained:  None 
   Absent: None 

 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on proposed Effluent Management Plan.   
 

Director Garza presented on this item, stating that this has been discussed by the City’s Economic 
Development Corporation (EDC) regarding beautification of parks and rights of way using 
effluent.  Director Garza stated that there is an opportunity to plan and use effluent over 
groundwater, and he was in favor of looking at effluent as a resource rather than something that 
needs to be disposed of.  He stated that he wanted to look to partnering with City organizations 
about moving forward with this framework and determine whether it would be feasible.  Director 
Garza stated that he wants to look into a master plan for the wastewater system and effluent 
management. 
 
Director Creveling stated that there was support on the EDC for using effluent for beautification.  
In response to a request from Director Smith, Director Garza stated that the City is irrigating with 
groundwater but it is not able to keep up with the demand.  Director Smith stated that the PUA 
needs to remain cognizant of how the effluent is used and ensure that the pricing takes into account 
the resource.  Director Roberts asked about the infrastructure and how that would be funded, to 
which Director Creveling stated that the study is the first step. Director Roberts said that he wanted 
to ensure that Bee Cave is paying for costs relating to this project if it moves forward.  Discussion 
ensued regarding the previous studies done relating to effluent. 
 
Mr. Murfee detailed the current uses of treated effluent and the connection to the PUA’s permits 
and authorizations related to wastewater and effluent.  He stated that the key issue in the past was 
to find additional storage areas for the effluent, as well as additional areas for disposal.  He then 
detailed plans for the direct potable reuse facility.  Mr. Murfee stated that he is proposing in the 
CIP to relocate certain facilities to Central Park, then obtain an injection well permit to inject the 
produced water from the beneficial reuse project.  He stated that he recommends identifying the 
demands for treated effluent to ensure that there is enough raw water for irrigation.   
 
Director Bethke requested that as the PUA studies this issue, the PUA look at what the PUA will 
do with the water and avoid putting it in the ground or the potable supply.  Director Garza agreed 
that it would be beneficial to look at reducing storage area and irrigate directly.  Director Smith 



Page 5 of 8 

stated that the simplest way to avoid additional storage is to treat the water to potable level and put 
it back through the water system. 
 
Director Roberts stated that the Board can look at these issues, but thought that this issue was 
addressed by the DPR project.  Mr. Murfee confirmed that the wastewater permitting portion of 
the DPR is finalized, and Murfee Engineering is still working with TCEQ on the water permit for 
the DPR.  Discussion ensued regarding storage needs and cost for effluent storage.  Director 
Bethke stated that he would rather see the water used for irrigation than be put back into the 
drinking water system, and that the PUA needs to be telling the public the plans for the use of the 
water.   
 
Director Creveling confirmed that he wanted feedback before pursuing using DPR in the drinking 
water system.  Director Roberts stated that ultimately utilities should be able to discharge into the 
Highland Lakes.  Director Smith asked why the PUA should study the use of this water, when the 
entities that want the water should do this type of study and present a proposal to the PUA.  Director 
Garza stated that the City has provided irrigation needs to the PUA, and his thought behind the 
effluent management plan is that there are several different studies and different needs, but all are 
in different places.   
 
Director Roberts stated that the most economical way to put effluent management under the control 
of the PUA was to do direct potable reuse.  Discussion ensued regarding groundwater usage and 
potential aquifer areas for storage.  Mr. Murfee stated that the PUA would need to reach out to the 
groundwater district to discuss the feasibility of recovering the injected water.  Discussion ensued 
regarding potential options for disposal and storage for the DPR water.  Director Smith asked if 
the Board could get a memo from Murfee Engineering on what has been done so far to frame the 
discussion. 
 
Director Garza asked Ms. Riechers and Mr. Morgan whether there was a preference moving 
forward, to which Mr. Morgan stated that there could be a public perception issue with injecting 
into the potable water system.  Director Roberts stated that in the past when direct potable reuse 
was introduced, more people were drinking water out of taps versus using bottled water.  He stated 
that the initial shock will be there, but so long as the water is high quality the public likely won’t 
notice.  Mr. Morgan confirmed that public perception and treatment technology has changed since 
the early introduction of potable reuse.   
 
Director Roberts directed Mr. Murfee to provide a memo at the next meeting and that this item be 
on the next agenda.   
 
Director Garza stated that there has been a lot of work done but a plan would encompass all that 
has already been done with plans to move forward so that the Board can review and decide the 
path forward.  He stated that a memo won’t accomplish what he is looking for.  Mr. Murfee 
confirmed that some information regarding demands has been looked at, but there has not been a 
comprehensive study or pipe plan proposed.    
 
Director Garza stated that what he wants to do is to issue an RFQ to solicit proposals to prepare an 
effluent management plan to encapsulate the options previously studied. 



Page 6 of 8 

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Garza to authorize the General Manager to 

solicit engineering qualifications to prepare an Effluent Management Plan. 
The motion was seconded by Director Creveling. 

 
The vote was taken with the following result: 

 
Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Smith, Bethke, Creveling and Garza 
Voting Nay:  None 

   Abstained:  None 
   Absent: None 
 
Director Roberts stated that any new contractors would not be able to represent clients in front of 
the PUA as the current consultants have agreed to such requirements.  Director Smith stated that 
his concern is that such a plan could be prepared for the PUA, and then use this plan to benefit 
other clients.  Director Roberts also stated that for the engineering consultants, he thought that any 
future engineers should work as subcontractors of Murfee Engineering to ensure that there is no 
duplication of efforts and that all consultants have access to plans and previous engineering studies 
prepared for the PUA.  Director Garza asked about Murfee Engineering’s relationship with other 
contractors, and whether Murfee Engineering had an issue with sharing information.  Mr. Murfee 
stated that in the past other contractors had not asked for such information.  Director Garza asked 
if someone came on as a subcontractor, the billing would have a 15% markup, to which Mr. Murfee 
stated that generally Murfee Engineering would not, and that the other alternative is to charge for 
time to coordinate the billing.  Director Garza stated that the General Manager and the Operations 
Manager can manage the consultants, and this is an additional item to give Murfee Engineering to 
handle.  Director Garza stated that his opinion is that the General Manager and Operations Manager 
should manage consultants.   
 
Director Bethke stated that there is a lot of efficiencies obtained by having work under Murfee 
Engineering.  Director Garza stated that his concern is that staff can manage a contractor relating 
to the effluent management plan.  Director Smith stated that he would feel comfortable with 
Murfee Engineering having oversight over this project.    
 

D. Discuss, consider and take action on current and future WTCPUA 
construction projects and engineering and management of same. 

 
Director Garza presented on this item, stating that there are many projects ongoing and he wanted 
to hear from Murfee Engineering what projects are outstanding, and what the estimated completion 
dates are.  He stated that he recently took over managerial role at the PUA and had started looking 
at outstanding projects.  One item is the chorine injection facility for the raw waterline to ensure 
that the new raw waterline can be used, and that these plans were recently turned into TCEQ.  
Director Roberts asked how this project was not done, to which Mr. Murfee stated that he did not 
know, but he had worked with Ms. Riechers to use PUA operations to address the issue.  Director 
Murfee confirmed that a project less than $20,000 does not have to be bid, and he anticipated that 
the outside work would be under this threshold.  Mr. Murfee stated that there were several 
situations at the water plant where “as-built” plans were not available.   



Page 7 of 8 

 
Mr. Murfee stated that the other critical project is the 1080 Waterline Transmission Main that had 
lost priority when it was thought that additional water would not be sent down Hamilton Pool 
Road.  He detailed plans for the improvements on Hamilton Pool Road and measures to move 
forward with the projects, including easement acquisition.    
 
Mr. Murfee stated that the Hamilton Pool Road Storage Tank No. 2 is also a high priority.  There 
is approximately 2 months of site work before the tank is constructed, and the PUA can get the 
pumping and piping done right at the tail end of the construction.  He anticipated this would be 
accomplished by the first quarter of 2022.  Mr. Murfee followed that he has had a history of many 
years working with operators, and the PUA has a wonderful group of operators to work with.   
 
Mr. Murfee stated that the next project would be the Hamilton Pool Road Transmission Line No. 
2, and that the alignment was provided to Jim Meredith last week.  The parties have a year before 
the PUA needs to complete the design of the line.  He stated this line will run parallel to the existing 
16” line, and there are likely only two locations where there will be difficulty obtaining easements.   
 
Director Garza asked if Mr. Murfee could put the same information together for the other projects 
on the list.   
 
Mr. Murfee stated that some projects relating to wastewater need to be further reviewed in light of 
the potential decommissioning of the Lake Pointe Wastewater Treatment Plant.  He recommended 
having a Board decision soon on this issue to ensure that Murfee Engineering can properly plan.   
 

E. Discuss, consider and take action on proposed projects for new CIP planning. 
 

This item was postponed. 
 
F. Discuss, consider and take action regarding preliminary engineering review of 

proposed 290 parallel transmission line.   
 

This item was postponed. 
 
VII. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. General Manager’s Report. 
No discussion was held on this item. 

 
B. Controller’s Report. 

No discussion was held on this item. 
 

C. Operations Report. 
 
No discussion was held on this item. 

 
D. Engineer’s Report including: 



Page 8 of 8 

1. Capital Improvements Plan Update

No discussion was held on this item. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to adjourn the meeting.  The
motion was seconded by Director Roberts.  

The vote was taken with the following result: 

Voting Aye:  Directors Roberts, Smith, Bethke, Creveling, and Garza 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstained: None 
Absent: None 

The meeting adjourned at 2:56 p.m. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of May, 2021. 

 
Scott Roberts, President 
Board of Directors 



 

 

ITEM B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 1 of 10

Check Report
West Travis County Public Utility Agency By Check Number

Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

01625 Payton Construction, Inc. 04/16/2021 21101,080.00EFT 0.00
32921 Pay App 2 Invoice 03/29/2021 County Line 1308 PS 1340 Conversion - Pa 75,430.000.00
3321 Pay App 1 Invoice 03/03/2021 County Line 1308 PS 1340 Conversion - Pa 25,650.000.00

00330 Cash Construction Company, Inc. 04/22/2021 2237,639.14EFT 0.00
3921 Pay App 13 Invoice 03/09/2021 30" Raw Water Transmission Main No. 2 -  37,639.140.00

02698 Arnold Oil Equipment Co of Austin 04/05/2021 1722217.57Regular 0.00
7652436 Invoice 10/27/2020 Synthe. c Compressor Oil Lubricant - WO  217.570.00

00260 BrickHouse Security 04/05/2021 1723455.81Regular 0.00
1004065 Invoice 03/24/2021 Service 3/24/2021 - 4/24/2021 455.810.00

00572 Discount Tire 04/05/2021 1724390.75Regular 0.00
2905217 Invoice 03/22/2021 Tire Change on TR-08 228.500.00
2905219 Invoice 03/22/2021 Tire Change on EQ-09 162.250.00

00752 Grainger 04/05/2021 17252,121.95Regular 0.00
9842513997-I Invoice 03/19/2021 EMD Water Filters 2,121.950.00

00823 Hill Country Office Systems 04/05/2021 1726113.32Regular 0.00
6355 Invoice 03/25/2021 Quarterly Maintenance 113.320.00

01431 Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP 04/05/2021 172710,000.00Regular 0.00
182078 Invoice 03/18/2021 Final Billing for Professional Srvcs. 9/30/2 10,000.000.00

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 04/05/2021 172896,890.14Regular 0.00
43952 Invoice 02/12/2021 HPRPS Ground Storage Tank #2 Design, A 3,464.710.00
43965 Invoice 02/12/2021 Preliminary Engineering - Uplands WTP Ex 8,376.250.00
44112 Invoice 03/12/2021 Lime Kiln Branch WW Extension 1,495.000.00
44114 Invoice 03/12/2021 General Eng Services FYE 9/30/2021 18,953.750.00
44115 Invoice 03/12/2021 Bohls WWTP Exp Design, Approval & Cons 600.000.00
44116 Invoice 03/12/2021 RWL #2 - Design, Permi ng & Const Admi 1,825.000.00
44117 Invoice 03/12/2021 1080 Transmission Main Esmts Design, Ap 16,690.000.00
44118 Invoice 03/12/2021 Hamilton Pool Road Pump Sta on Conv. &  792.500.00
44119 Invoice 03/12/2021 Permanganate Injection Relocation 804.670.00
44120 Invoice 03/12/2021 1280 Elevated Storage Tank Warranty Rep 1,920.000.00
44121 Invoice 03/12/2021 Sawyer Ranch 1340 Conversion Water Lin 7,268.050.00
44122 Invoice 03/12/2021 County Line 1340 PS Design, Approval & C 6,167.180.00
44125 Invoice 03/12/2021 Li  Sta on 9 Rehab. Design & Constr. Ad 1,570.000.00
44126 Invoice 03/12/2021 1240 Transmission Main CIP Project 6,832.330.00
44127 Invoice 03/12/2021 SW Pkwy PS GST No. 2 6,568.950.00
44128 Invoice 03/12/2021 County Line 1420 PS Upgrades 968.750.00
44129 Invoice 03/12/2021 West Bee Cave PS Upgrades 2,985.300.00
44130 Invoice 03/12/2021 Fitzhugh Utility Relocation 680.000.00
44131 Invoice 03/12/2021 Lakepointe WWTP Influent Li  Sta on Re 1,430.200.00
44132 Invoice 03/12/2021 Water Distribu on System Model Update  2,313.750.00
44135 Invoice 03/12/2021 Telecom Improvement btw Uplands WTP/ 262.500.00
44136 Invoice 03/12/2021 GIS Online Conversion 50.000.00
44137 Invoice 03/12/2021 AWIA Compliance 2,645.000.00
44139 Invoice 03/12/2021 Impact Fee Study 2021 2,076.250.00
44140 Invoice 03/12/2021 Circle Drive PS & GST Ph 1 150.000.00

02081 TML MultiState Intergovernmental EBP 04/05/2021 173132,598.46Regular 0.00
8702104A Invoice 03/16/2021 Employee Benefits - April 2021 32,598.460.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 2 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02108 Travis County MUD No 16 04/05/2021 173230,265.21Regular 0.00
March 2021 Invoice 03/31/2021 Wastewater Billing Collections 30,265.210.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 04/05/2021 17334,021.25Regular 0.00
11110290 Invoice 03/15/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - LS#18 1,200.000.00
11110379 Invoice 03/18/2021 Service for Repair at LS#8 2,821.250.00

00825 Hill Country Texas Galleria, LLC 04/06/2021 173415,042.40Regular 0.00
April 2021 Invoice 04/01/2021 Lease Expense 15,042.400.00

00013 Absolute Propane 04/16/2021 173656.00Regular 0.00
158221 Invoice 04/08/2021 Fuel for Forklift 56.000.00

00018 ACT Pipe & Supply 04/16/2021 17371,177.09Regular 0.00
S100640566.001 Invoice 03/16/2021 LM Spray Paint 520.800.00
S100643367.001 Invoice 03/26/2021 LM Flange Supplies 477.700.00
S100648619.001 Invoice 03/26/2021 LM 12" Flange 178.590.00

02630 American Water Works Association 04/16/2021 17382,237.00Regular 0.00
7001909974 Invoice 02/21/2021 Annual Membership 2,237.000.00

00104 Arbor Car Wash 04/16/2021 1739966.95Regular 0.00
103 Invoice 02/28/2021 Car Wash/Detail/Lube Services 966.950.00

00128 AT&T 04/16/2021 17401,709.02Regular 0.00
04052021 Invoice 04/05/2021 Telephone Expense - Consolidated Bill 1,709.020.00

00133 AT&T- Internet 04/16/2021 174198.19Regular 0.00
1316031606 Invoice 04/11/2021 Subscriber/Router 98.190.00

00130 AT&T Mobility-CC 04/16/2021 1742855.00Regular 0.00
YRB022021 Invoice 03/24/2021 SCADA System Cellular Network- 2/19/21  855.000.00

00132 AT&T Wireless 04/16/2021 17432,029.77Regular 0.00
287257473032X0 Invoice 04/04/2021 Staff Wireless Expense - 4/5/2021 - 5/4/2 2,029.770.00

00144 Austin Engineering Inc 04/16/2021 174493,123.75Regular 0.00
32621 Pay App 3 Invoice 03/26/2021 Lift Station #9 Rehab - Pay App 3 93,123.750.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 04/16/2021 174512,344.20Regular 0.00
BSW284453-I Invoice 03/29/2021 Aquapac/ACH for WTP 11,524.200.00
BSW284454-I Invoice 03/30/2021 Chlorine WWTP Bohl's 410.000.00
BSW284455-I Invoice 03/30/2021 Chlorine WWTP Lakepointe 410.000.00

02672 Cintas Corporation 04/16/2021 1746160.51Regular 0.00
5058207403 Invoice 04/09/2021 Medical Kit Replenishment @ Bohls WWT 48.620.00
5058207409 Invoice 04/09/2021 Medical Kit Replenishment @ Lakepointe  47.790.00
5058207448 Invoice 04/09/2021 Medical Kit Replenishment @ Admin Offic 37.560.00
5058207479 Invoice 04/09/2021 Medical Kit Replenishment @ WTP 26.540.00

00445 Concentra 04/16/2021 1747189.00Regular 0.00
322143807 Invoice 03/10/2021 DOT Physical - Laz Gonzalez 94.500.00
322161972 Invoice 03/17/2021 DOT Physical - Joey Sifuentes 94.500.00

00447 Core & Main LP 04/16/2021 1748130.17Regular 0.00
N955374-I Invoice 03/26/2021 LM Stock 130.170.00

00457 CP&Y 04/16/2021 17498,515.00Regular 0.00
WTCP2000029.0 Invoice 04/05/2021 SCADA System Improvements 8,515.000.00

00479 D.A.D.'s Lawn Services, LLC 04/16/2021 17505,820.00Regular 0.00
20200812 Invoice 04/01/2021 Monthly Ground Maintenance - March 20 5,820.000.00

00547 Dedicated Controls LLC 04/16/2021 1751990.00Regular 0.00
2314 Invoice 04/09/2021 Integrated Unit #3 Filter #2 Valve w/ VTSC 990.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 3 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

00547 Dedicated Controls LLC 04/16/2021 17521,066.45Regular 0.00
2301 Invoice 04/01/2021 Terminated Connections at WTP & RWI 1,066.450.00

00568 Diligent Delivery Systems 04/16/2021 175337.37Regular 0.00
123379 Invoice 03/31/2021 Courier Services 3/1/2021 - 3/31/2021 37.370.00

00572 Discount Tire 04/16/2021 1754165.44Regular 0.00
2908187 Invoice 04/08/2021 Replaced Tire on Trl #08 165.440.00

00573 DN Tanks, Inc 04/16/2021 1755107,005.38Regular 0.00
3321 Pay App 7 Invoice 03/03/2021 Southwest Parkway GST 1 - Pay App 7 63,395.440.00
4121 Pay App 8 Invoice 04/01/2021 Southwest Parkway GST 1 - Pay App 8 43,609.940.00

00636 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc 04/16/2021 1756594.00Regular 0.00
51-87217-04 Invoice 04/05/2021 Freight for Invoice 51-87217-03 105.440.00
51-87920-01-I Invoice 04/13/2021 EMD PS3 728 12.560.00
51-87920-02-I Invoice 04/13/2021 EMD PS3 728 476.000.00

00679 Ewing Irrigation and Landscape Supply 04/16/2021 175783.08Regular 0.00
13932455-I Invoice 04/14/2021 Materials Repair Irriga on at Bohl's PO 94 83.080.00

00684 Fastest Labs of Central Austin 04/16/2021 175860.00Regular 0.00
176 Invoice 03/31/2021 Drug Screen & Background Check Annen. 60.000.00

00706 G Creek Inc 04/16/2021 175931,861.75Regular 0.00
22521 Pay App 3 Invoice 02/25/2021 HPR PS Expansion - Pay App 3 Final 31,861.750.00

00752 Grainger 04/16/2021 17601,893.78Regular 0.00
9839522159-I Invoice 03/17/2021 EMD Inventory 839.220.00
9855773678-I Invoice 04/01/2021 EMD Pipe Supplies for WO#727 220.020.00
9856427217-I Invoice 04/02/2021 EMD Replacement Transducer for Spillma 651.840.00
9859976004-I Invoice 04/07/2021 EMD Materials for WO#727 144.500.00
9860335166-I Invoice 04/07/2021 EMD WO#727 Pump Reapir Supplies 38.200.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 04/16/2021 1761329.20Regular 0.00
070369-I Invoice 04/01/2021 EMD Alternating Relay PS 3 329.200.00

00784 Halff Associates, Inc. 04/16/2021 17625,220.00Regular 0.00
10049981 Invoice 03/26/2021 Engineering Review - Orchard Ranch Subd 1,400.000.00
10049982 Invoice 03/26/2021 Engineering Review - Nutty Brown HEB 732.500.00
10049983 Invoice 03/26/2021 Engineering Review - Hamilton Pool Rd 732.500.00
10050004 Invoice 03/26/2021 Engineering Review - Provence Phase 1 Se 295.000.00
10050564 Invoice 04/08/2021 Fitzhugh Rd SUE 2,060.000.00

00785 Hamilton Electric Works, Inc. 04/16/2021 176316,880.45Regular 0.00
577716 Invoice 03/23/2021 EMD Replacement Motor for HSP 16,880.450.00

00800 Hays County MUD No 4 04/16/2021 17645,943.52Regular 0.00
March 2021 Invoice 03/31/2021 Wastewater Billing Collections 2021.03 5,943.520.00

02696 Hill Country Collision 04/16/2021 17652,130.50Regular 0.00
50167b56 Invoice 03/02/2021 Trk Ou i ng, Bed Liner Tint/Lights for Trk  2,130.500.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 04/16/2021 176626,533.60Regular 0.00
0017450-IN-I Invoice 03/31/2021 3/4" Meters 9,465.600.00
0017459-IN Invoice 04/01/2021 Network Monitoring System 1,233.320.00
0017490-IN-I Invoice 04/07/2021 3/4" Enhanced Registers 6,274.440.00
0017507-IN-I Invoice 04/09/2021 5/8" & 3/4" Enhanced Registers 9,560.240.00

02666 Joey Blackerby 04/16/2021 1775800.00Regular 0.00
019 Invoice 03/23/2021 Repaired Driveway & Rebuilt Curb @ 348 800.000.00

01200 Kor Terra 04/16/2021 17761,200.00Regular 0.00
20977 Invoice 04/01/2021 Two Way Contractor Interface 3/10/2021  1,200.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 4 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 04/16/2021 177731,710.10Regular 0.00
97515683 Invoice 04/05/2021 General Employment 91.500.00
97520516 Invoice 03/30/2021 87th Legislative Consulting & Tracking 3,000.000.00
97520596 Invoice 03/17/2021 Litigation Burba Ranch Impact 4,366.500.00
97520811 Invoice 03/30/2021 Spanish Oaks 87.500.00
97520812 Invoice 03/30/2021 TLAP Permit - FOG Program 105.000.00
97520844 Invoice 03/19/2021 General Counsel 8,523.600.00
97520845 Invoice 03/19/2021 General Operations 213.500.00
97520846 Invoice 03/19/2021 Backyard 750.000.00
97520847 Invoice 03/19/2021 SER Review - DSISD 848.000.00
97520848 Invoice 03/19/2021 Hatchett Tract 371.000.00
97520853 Invoice 03/19/2021 Lake Travis ISD 79.500.00
97520854 Invoice 03/19/2021 Anarene Tract Hill Tract SER 636.000.00
97520948 Invoice 03/15/2021 General Employment 152.500.00
97521139 Invoice 03/19/2021 Dripping Springs NSSA 371.000.00
97521265 Invoice 04/05/2021 Litigation Burba Ranch Impact 12,114.500.00

01324 Lower Colorado River Authority 04/16/2021 1779116,715.96Regular 0.00
00529969 - 3/21 Invoice 03/31/2021 Purchase Water 113,866.560.00
00530144 - 3/21 Invoice 03/31/2021 Purchase Water 2,849.400.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 04/16/2021 1780155.53Regular 0.00
6950445-I Invoice 03/15/2021 Material for LM Install Long Tap 53.980.00
6950787-I Invoice 03/19/2021 LM Warehosue 1.590.00
6951198-I Invoice 03/25/2021 EMD Supplies for PS 7 70.300.00
7451805-I Invoice 03/19/2021 Materials for PS 4 29.660.00

01524 Mission Controls and Automation 04/16/2021 17812,374.77Regular 0.00
S1237157.001-I Invoice 03/26/2021 EMD Inventory 2,374.770.00

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 04/16/2021 178244,786.87Regular 0.00
44123 Invoice 03/12/2021 HPRPS Ground Storage Tank #2 Design, A 3,040.000.00
44133 Invoice 03/12/2021 Raw Water Line 2 Chlorine Injec on Impr 11,511.870.00
44134 Invoice 03/12/2021 Preliminary Engineering - Uplands WTP Ex 2,972.500.00
44138 Invoice 03/12/2021 Darden Hill Water Line 27,262.500.00

01583 Office Depot 04/16/2021 178399.91Regular 0.00
1900 3/2021 Invoice 04/04/2021 Office Supplies for Admin Office 99.910.00

01654 PostNet TX144 04/16/2021 178444.80Regular 0.00
517125 Invoice 04/09/2021 Postage for Spill No fica on to TCEQ 4/8/ 29.600.00
517246 Invoice 04/12/2021 March Monthly Reports to TCEQ 15.200.00

01657 Precision Calibrate Meter Services 04/16/2021 1785890.00Regular 0.00
1437 Invoice 04/02/2021 Backflow Repair - 2" RPA at Lakepointe W 390.000.00
1440-I Invoice 04/09/2021 Replacement RPZ for WW Bohl's 500.000.00

01665 PSI-Pump Solutions,Inc 04/16/2021 178611,750.00Regular 0.00
2020-10105 Invoice 10/28/2020 Labor for Installa on of RWI P#5 - Turbine  9,750.000.00
2021-0415 Invoice 04/08/2021 Startup Fee for Invoice #2021-0415 (RWI  2,000.000.00

02508 Quadient, Inc 04/16/2021 1787100.00Regular 0.00
04012021 Invoice 04/01/2021 Postage Purchases 100.000.00

02066 Spectrum 04/16/2021 1788510.72Regular 0.00
0020275032921 Invoice 03/29/2021 Internet & Phone Service - Various Loca 510.720.00

02705 TDC2, LLC 04/16/2021 178971,799.20Regular 0.00
3821 Pay App 1 Invoice 03/08/2021 Installed Fiber Op c Line - Pay App 1 & Fi 71,799.200.00

02029 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. 04/16/2021 1790898.70Regular 0.00
21-07970 Invoice 03/31/2021 Message Fees - March 2021 898.700.00

02037 The Bridge Group 04/16/2021 17919,780.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 5 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2021-0102 Invoice 03/29/2021 Monthly Construction Inspection Fees 9,780.000.00

02585 Trihedral, Inc 04/16/2021 17941,250.00Regular 0.00
2972 Invoice 03/23/2021 VT SCADA Training Course 1,250.000.00

02137 United Rentals, Inc. 04/16/2021 17954,854.00Regular 0.00
191423561-002 Invoice 03/30/2021 Rentals for Work Order #0751 4,159.000.00
191423561-003 Invoice 04/06/2021 Rentals for Work Order #0751 695.000.00

02140 Universal Background Screening 04/16/2021 179657.50Regular 0.00
202103013507 Invoice 03/31/2021 MVR/Driving Record - Robert Annen 57.500.00

02143 USA BlueBook 04/16/2021 1797264.50Regular 0.00
557164-I Invoice 03/30/2021 Wastewater Supplies 180.600.00
560027-I Invoice 04/01/2021 Wastewater Stock 83.900.00

02144 USIC Locating Services, LLC 04/16/2021 17983,491.92Regular 0.00
429143 Invoice 03/31/2021 Locating Services 3/1/2021 - 3/31/2021 3,491.920.00

02147 Valve Direction LLC 04/16/2021 17992,500.00Regular 0.00
1660 Invoice 03/22/2021 Install Electric Motor Operators New Actu 1,250.000.00
1664 Invoice 03/31/2021 Install Electric Motor Operators New Actu 1,250.000.00

02174 Waste Management of Texas 04/16/2021 18001,069.07Regular 0.00
0114635-2161-4 Invoice 03/24/2021 Garbage Service 4/1/2021 - 4/30/2021 1,069.070.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 04/16/2021 180171,352.51Regular 0.00
11109997 Invoice 03/01/2021 Sludge Disposal - Bohls WWTP 10,925.000.00
11109999 Invoice 03/01/2021 Sludge Disposal - WTP 5,175.000.00
11110005 Invoice 03/01/2021 Sludge Disposal - Lakepointe WWTP 43,680.000.00
11110542 Invoice 03/29/2021 Emergency Service - Lakepointe WWTP 3,525.010.00
11110590 Invoice 03/30/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - Bohls WWTP 1,680.000.00
11110591 Invoice 03/30/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #22 1,200.000.00
11110592 Invoice 03/30/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #1 1,080.000.00
11110726 Invoice 04/08/2021 Emergency Service - Great Divide Dr/ Hwy  1,687.500.00
11110727 Invoice 04/08/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #14 1,200.000.00
11110728 Invoice 04/08/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #1 1,200.000.00

00105 ARC Document Solutions 04/22/2021 1803266.40Regular 0.00
07-565824 Invoice 04/21/2021 Board Packet Printing - November 2020 266.400.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 04/22/2021 18043,620.00Regular 0.00
BSW288218-I Invoice 04/14/2021 Chlorine Cylinder for WTP 3,620.000.00

00572 Discount Tire 04/22/2021 18052,033.00Regular 0.00
2908303 Invoice 04/09/2021 Replaced Tires on Trk #801 857.000.00
2909333 Invoice 04/16/2021 Tire Replacement - Truck #504 1,176.000.00

00785 Hamilton Electric Works, Inc. 04/22/2021 18061,909.94Regular 0.00
578284 Invoice 04/16/2021 LS4 Repairs 1,909.940.00

02655 Infosend, Inc 04/22/2021 18074,036.68Regular 0.00
185493 Invoice 01/23/2021 Billing Support 4,036.680.00

01431 Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP 04/22/2021 180815,000.00Regular 0.00
181567 Invoice 04/13/2021 Interim Billing for Professional Serv thru 9 15,000.000.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 04/22/2021 1809470.50Regular 0.00
6950707-I Invoice 03/18/2021 LM County Line Padlock 16.490.00
6951443-I Invoice 03/30/2021 LM Truck 502 Supplies 152.560.00
6951460-I Invoice 03/30/2021 LM Grass for WO#741 29.950.00
6952424-I Invoice 04/14/2021 LM Materials for WO#936 6.990.00
6952435-I Invoice 04/14/2021 LM Supplies for WO#933 122.660.00
7453184-I Invoice 04/07/2021 EMD Unit 3 Filter 1 Materials WO#066 1.990.00
7453345-I Invoice 04/08/2021 LM Warehouse Stock 69.900.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 6 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

7453794-I Invoice 04/14/2021 LM Inventory 59.970.00
7454219-I Invoice 04/19/2021 EMD Materials for LS7 Pump Install WO#7 9.990.00

02681 Momar 04/22/2021 1810619.05Regular 0.00
PSI390063 Invoice 04/01/2021 Cleaning Consumables for WWTP 619.050.00

02547 Ovivo USA, LLC 04/22/2021 18112,329.08Regular 0.00
8480557-I Invoice 04/09/2021 EMD Barscreen Drive Motor WO#877 2,329.080.00

02514 Polydyne Inc 04/22/2021 181211,520.35Regular 0.00
1536512-I Invoice 04/20/2021 Polymer WTP 11,520.350.00

01657 Precision Calibrate Meter Services 04/22/2021 1813225.00Regular 0.00
1447 Invoice 04/19/2021 Meter Verification - TCWID 17 LS 225.000.00

02081 TML MultiState Intergovernmental EBP 04/22/2021 181532,604.63Regular 0.00
8702105A Invoice 04/19/2021 Employee Benefits - May 2021 32,604.630.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 04/22/2021 18163,120.00Regular 0.00
11110796 Invoice 04/12/2021 Hydro Jet Cleaning - Great Divide Dr/Hwy  1,200.000.00
11110797 Invoice 04/12/2021 Lift Station Cleaning - Bohls WWTP 1,920.000.00

00102 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc 04/28/2021 18183,640.75Regular 0.00
51274 Invoice 04/21/2021 March 2021 Analysis - Bohls WWTP 1,422.250.00
51275 Invoice 04/21/2021 March 2021 Analysis 850.000.00
51276 Invoice 04/21/2021 March 2021 Analysis - Lakepointe WWTP 1,195.750.00
51277 Invoice 04/21/2021 March 2021 Analysis - WTP 172.750.00

00130 AT&T Mobility-CC 04/28/2021 1819855.00Regular 0.00
YRB032021 Invoice 04/24/2021 SCADA System Cellular Network- 3/19/21  855.000.00

02532 Austin Tool, Inc 04/28/2021 1820871.35Regular 0.00
117611-I Invoice 04/21/2021 EMD Circuit 871.350.00

02644 Batteries Plus, LLC 04/28/2021 1821107.95Regular 0.00
P35377988 Invoice 04/01/2021 Back-Ups 900VA 120V PS#7 107.950.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 04/28/2021 18221,200.00Regular 0.00
BSW289671-I Invoice 04/20/2021 Chlorine for WW Bohl's 480.000.00
BSW289672-I Invoice 04/20/2021 Chlorine for WW Lakepointe 720.000.00

00603 DSHS Central Lab 04/28/2021 1823320.88Regular 0.00
2021.04.05 Invoice 04/05/2021 Lab Fees 320.880.00

02516 ECoCare 04/28/2021 1824315.00Regular 0.00
27126 Invoice 04/20/2021 Janitorial Service - May 2021 315.000.00

00613 Edgestone Automotive 04/28/2021 18253,113.85Regular 0.00
39395 Invoice 04/22/2021 Maintenance on Truck #508 3,113.850.00

00825 Hill Country Texas Galleria, LLC 04/28/2021 182616,286.86Regular 0.00
May 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 Lease Expense 16,286.860.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 04/28/2021 18277,993.08Regular 0.00
0017599-IN-I Invoice 04/23/2021 5/8" Meters 7,993.080.00

01431 Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP 04/28/2021 183016,000.00Regular 0.00
182556 Invoice 04/19/2021 Final Billing for Professional Serv thru 9/3 16,000.000.00

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 04/28/2021 183116,036.25Regular 0.00
43968R Invoice 04/01/2021 AWIA Compliance 300.000.00
44271 Invoice 04/14/2021 RWL #2 - Design, Permi ng & Const Admi 1,698.750.00
44291 Invoice 04/14/2021 Darden Hill Water Line 14,037.500.00

01560 Neltronics 04/28/2021 18322,730.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 7 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

20-2063 Invoice 04/08/2021 Service Call - New Analyzer in HSPS 2,730.000.00

01707 Ready Refresh 04/28/2021 183348.92Regular 0.00
01D0126896174 Invoice 04/20/2021 Water Delivery & Rental Fees 48.920.00

01842 SAMCO Leak Detection Services, Inc. 04/28/2021 18343,000.00Regular 0.00
4126A101 Invoice 04/13/2021 Leak Detec on Survey - Bee Caves Eleme 3,000.000.00

02027 Texas Community Propane, Ltd 04/28/2021 183516.79Regular 0.00
FAL01618 4/21 Invoice 04/16/2021 Gas Expense 3925 Sugarloaf Dr 16.790.00

02135 U.S. Underwater Services, LLC 04/28/2021 18363,320.00Regular 0.00
S206388TX.00-1 Invoice 04/02/2021 ROV Inspections 2021 3,320.000.00

02138 United Site Services of Texas, Inc. 04/28/2021 1838140.04Regular 0.00
114-11851387 Invoice 04/15/2021 County Line Pump Station 140.040.00

02143 USA BlueBook 04/28/2021 183964.61Regular 0.00
570107 Invoice 04/12/2021 Cleaning Wipes for Stock 64.610.00

02147 Valve Direction LLC 04/28/2021 18401,250.00Regular 0.00
1643 Invoice 01/12/2021 Install Electric Motor Operators New Actu 1,250.000.00

02706 Vapex Environmental Technologies, LLC 04/28/2021 1841455.25Regular 0.00
V001828-IN Invoice 04/21/2021 Materials for Lakepointe Manhole 455.250.00

00416 City of Austin 04/09/2021 DFT0000662209.59Bank Draft 0.00
040459044257 Invoice 03/29/2021 Utility Expense 209.590.00

00416 City of Austin 04/09/2021 DFT000066316,679.84Bank Draft 0.00
441366105643 Invoice 04/02/2021 Utility Expense 16,679.840.00

02700 WEX Bank 04/19/2021 DFT00006775,536.12Bank Draft 0.00
70950997 Invoice 03/31/2021 Fuel Purchases 5,536.120.00

00416 City of Austin 04/21/2021 DFT000067873,718.81Bank Draft 0.00
071957162075 Invoice 04/09/2021 Utility Expense 73,718.810.00

00416 City of Austin 04/21/2021 DFT000067969.99Bank Draft 0.00
224326803236 Invoice 04/16/2021 Utility Expense 69.990.00

00416 City of Austin 04/21/2021 DFT000068043.53Bank Draft 0.00
399231718938 Invoice 04/13/2021 Utility Expense 43.530.00

00416 City of Austin 04/21/2021 DFT000068114,995.62Bank Draft 0.00
718996917575 Invoice 04/14/2021 Utility Expense 14,995.620.00

01629 Pedernales 04/23/2021 DFT000068210,176.96Bank Draft 0.00
0950 2021.04 Invoice 04/09/2021 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 38.530.00
2795 2021.04 Invoice 04/09/2021 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 9,220.450.00
5199 2021.04 Invoice 04/09/2021 Electric Charges - EST 2 75.450.00
6270 2021.04 Invoice 04/09/2021 Electric Charges - Pump Station 5 1,547.740.00
6972 - 2020.12 C Credit Memo 12/08/2020 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 -760.100.00
6972 2021.04 Invoice 04/09/2021 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 54.890.00

01629 Pedernales 04/23/2021 DFT0000683584.35Bank Draft 0.00
20210326130959 Invoice 04/13/2021 Recording Pyble to Clear out Credit-  Rec' 584.350.00

01629 Pedernales 04/23/2021 DFT000068459.64Bank Draft 0.00
6972 - 2021.01 Invoice 01/08/2021 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 59.640.00

01629 Pedernales 04/23/2021 DFT000068556.47Bank Draft 0.00
6972 2021.02 Invoice 02/06/2021 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 56.470.00

01629 Pedernales 04/23/2021 DFT000068659.64Bank Draft 0.00
6972 2021.03 Invoice 03/10/2021 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 59.640.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 8 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

00179 BB&T - Riechers 04/26/2021 DFT000070642.62Bank Draft 0.00
5532 - 2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 42.620.00

00174 BB&T - Jeffrey 04/26/2021 DFT00007071,613.49Bank Draft 0.00
1073-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 623.280.00
1073-2021.03-I Invoice 03/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 452.480.00
1073-2021.03-I-2 Invoice 03/10/2021 Credit Card Purchases 530.740.00
1073-2021.03-I-3 Invoice 03/10/2021 Credit Card Purchases 6.990.00

00175 BB&T - Main Office 4972 04/26/2021 DFT00007083,035.85Bank Draft 0.00
4972 - 2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 3,035.850.00

00184 BB&T - Strickland 04/26/2021 DFT0000709728.53Bank Draft 0.00
8622-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 661.980.00
8622-2021.03-I-A Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 66.550.00

00183 BB&T - Smith 04/26/2021 DFT00007101,294.58Bank Draft 0.00
9968 - 2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 1,294.580.00

00172 BB&T - Gonzales 04/26/2021 DFT0000711641.54Bank Draft 0.00
0748-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 405.600.00
0748-2021.03.26 Invoice 03/26/2021 Credit Card Purchases 112.800.00
0748-2021.03-I-2 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 30.640.00
7048-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 92.500.00

00182 BB&T - Sifuentes 04/26/2021 DFT0000712119.79Bank Draft 0.00
8145 2021.014.0 Credit Memo 04/06/2021 Return for Texas Irrigation -83.210.00
8145-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 119.790.00
8145-21.04.06-I Invoice 04/06/2021 Credit Card Purchases 83.210.00

00173 BB&T - Harkrider 04/26/2021 DFT0000713134.25Bank Draft 0.00
8564 - 2021.03 Invoice 03/04/2021 Credit Card Purchases 22.840.00
8564-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 72.320.00
8564-2021.03-2 Invoice 03/08/2021 Credit Card Purchases 25.940.00
8564-2021.03-B Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 5.050.00
8564-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 8.100.00

00180 BB&T - Sarot 04/26/2021 DFT0000714-844.60Bank Draft 0.00
00180 BB&T - Sarot 04/26/2021 DFT0000714844.60Bank Draft 0.00

1040-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 297.700.00
1040-2021.03.30 Invoice 03/30/2021 Credit Card Purchases 70.470.00
1040-2021.03-2-I Invoice 03/30/2021 Credit Card Purchases 32.990.00
1040-2021.03-D Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 85.000.00
1040-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 23.960.00
1040-2021.03-I-2 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 53.430.00
1040-2021.03-I-3 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 106.130.00
1040-2021.04.01 Invoice 04/01/2021 Credit Card Purchases 54.980.00
1040-2021.04-I Invoice 04/01/2021 Credit Card Purchases 119.940.00

02548 BB&T - Conway 04/26/2021 DFT00007151,023.01Bank Draft 0.00
5381 - 2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 18.930.00
5381 - 2021.03-I- Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 268.230.00
5381 2021.04 Credit Memo 04/01/2021 To correct Tax that was recorded twice -3.420.00
5381-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 69.940.00
5381-2021.03.04 Invoice 03/04/2021 Credit Card Purchase 53.650.00
5381-2021.03.19 Invoice 03/19/2021 Credit Card Purchases 16.970.00
5381-2021.03-2 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 26.400.00
5381-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 331.220.00
5381-2021.03-I.E Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 44.930.00
5381-2021.03-I-A Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 196.160.00

00180 BB&T - Sarot 04/26/2021 DFT0000717790.95Bank Draft 0.00
1040- 2021.03 Credit Memo 04/05/2021 To record credit for inventory item receipt -53.650.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/7/2021 4:14:12 PM Page 9 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1040-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 297.700.00
1040-2021.03.30 Invoice 03/30/2021 Credit Card Purchases 70.470.00
1040-2021.03-2-I Invoice 03/30/2021 Credit Card Purchases 32.990.00
1040-2021.03-D Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 85.000.00
1040-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 23.960.00
1040-2021.03-I-2 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 53.430.00
1040-2021.03-I-3 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 106.130.00
1040-2021.04.01 Invoice 04/01/2021 Credit Card Purchases 54.980.00
1040-2021.04-I Invoice 04/01/2021 Credit Card Purchases 119.940.00

02602 BB&T - Rodriguez 04/26/2021 DFT00007181,961.18Bank Draft 0.00
2173-2021.03 Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 1,484.310.00
2173-2021.03-I Invoice 04/05/2021 Credit Card Purchases 476.870.00

Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Bank Drafts
EFT's

100
0
0

25
2

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

127 0.00

Payment

1,056,300.30
0.00
0.00

133,576.35
138,719.14

1,328,595.79

Payable
Count

200
0
0

69
3

272



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

Page 10 of 105/7/2021 4:14:12 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

100

0

0

25

2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

127 0.00

1,056,300.30

0.00

0.00

133,576.35

138,719.14

1,328,595.79

200

0

0

69

3

272

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 Pooled Cash 1,328,595.794/2021
1,328,595.79



 

 

ITEM C  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















2















3



May 6th, 2021 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  
Board of Directors 
West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

Re: WTCPUA Lift Station 9 Rehab 
Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 4 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Enclosed is Application for Payment No. 3 from Austin Engineering Company, Inc. for the period ending 
April 30th, 2021. We have reviewed this application for payment, conducted site observations, concur 
with the items and quantities, and recommend approval and payment in the amount of two hundred 
fifty-four thousand six hundred forty-seven dollars and fifty cents ($254,647.50). This application for 
payment is broken down as follows: 

Original Contract Price: $555,000.00 
Change Order(s): $0.00 
Current Contract Price: $555,000.00 
Total Completed and Stored to Date: $546,000.00 
Retainage (5%): $27,300.00 
Previous Payments $264,052.50 
Amount Due this Application: $254,647.50 
Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage: $36,300.00 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Andrea Wyatt, P.E. 
Project Manager 

cc: Jennifer Riechers – WTCPUA 
George Murfee, P.E. – MEC 
MEC File No. 11051.139 

W:\WTCPUA\Facilities\Wastewater\LS 9 Rehab\Construction Admin\Pay App\PA04\PA4-LS9 Rehab-WTCPUA-
210506.pdf.docx 



Andrea Wyatt
Image

Andrea Wyatt
Text Box
5/6/2021









4















5















ITEM D 



 
 

CONSTRUCTION AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT FOR DARDEN HILL 
ROAD TRANSMISSION LINE 

(Dripping Springs Independent School District) 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§  
COUNTIES OF TRAVIS  §  
AND HAYS   § 
 

This Construction and Reimbursement Agreement for Darden Hill Road Transmission 
Line (the “Agreement”), is made by and between WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY 
AGENCY, a public utility agency created and operating under Chapter 572, Texas Local 
Government Code (the “WTCPUA”) and DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, a Texas independent school district and political subdivision of the State of Texas 
(“DSISD”)(WTCPUA and DSISD are each a “Party”,  and are collectively the "Parties"). 
 
 

WITNESETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the WTCPUA owns and operates a regional water and wastewater system in 
West Travis County and Hays County; 
 

WHEREAS, DSISD currently owns and plans to develop approximately 155.74 acres of 
land for an elementary school and other future development, the elementary school is as described 
on the attached Exhibit A (collectively, the “Development”); 
 

WHEREAS, the WTCPUA and DSISD has determined that a 12-inch water transmission 
line and tie-in and other appurtenances on Darden Hill Road are necessary to provide water service 
to the Development; and 
 

WHEREAS, the WTCPUA has requested that DSISD upsize this planned 12-inch water 
transmission line on Darden Hill Road to a 16-inch transmission line and appurtenances in order 
to serve other customers of the WTCPUA (the “Project”); 
 

WHEREAS, DSISD desires to construct the Project and convey the Project to the 
WTCPUA, and the WTCPUA agrees to reimburse DSISD for construction costs to upsize the 
Project from the 12-inch waterline to a 16-inch waterline. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and sufficiency of which is 
evidenced by the Parties’ respective execution of this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 
 



SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS 
 

(a)  “Agreement” shall mean this Construction and Reimbursement Agreement for 
Darden Hill Road Transmission Line, its attachments, exhibits, and matters 
included by reference, and any amendment or supplement thereto. 

 
(b)  “Assignee” shall mean any person or entity who receives an express assignment of 

the rights of either Party and expressly assumes such Party’s duties and 
responsibilities with respect to this Agreement. 

 
(c)  “DSISD” shall mean Dripping Springs Independent School District, or its 

Assignees. 
 
(d)  “Effective Date” shall mean the date of the last signature to this Amended and 

Restated Agreement. 
 
(e)  “LUE” or “Living Unit Equivalent” shall mean the measurement used in the 

WTCPUA Rules and Policies to determine the amount of water service usage per 
connection for its Retail Customers. 

 
(f)  “Project” shall mean the offsite 16-inch water transmission line necessary to serve 

the Development and upsized from a 12-inch line to serve other WTCPUA 
customers, including all appurtenances, the location of which is detailed in Exhibit 
B. 

 
(g)  “TCEQ” shall mean the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 
 
(h)  “WTCPUA” shall mean the West Travis County Public Utility Agency or its 

Assignees. 
 
(i)  “WTCPUA Rules and Policies” shall mean the WTCPUA’s rules and policies 

adopted by its Board of Directors governing the provision of retail water and 
wastewater  service to Retail Customers and related matters, including the 
WTCPUA Rate Tariff and  Service and Development Policies. 

 
(j)  “WTCPUA System” shall mean the WTCPUA’s existing water treatment and 

distribution facilities and wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 
used by the WTCPUA to provide retail potable water service and retail wastewater 
service within its service area, including, but not limited to its raw water intake, 
water treatment plant, water storage tank and pumping facilities, wastewater 
collection lines, lift stations, treatment and disposal facilities, and related facilities. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
SECTION 2. THE PROJECT 

 
2.1  Facilities to be Constructed. DSISD shall construct the Project in accordance with the 
designs, plans, and specifications provided by the WTCPUA. The Project shall be constructed in 
compliance with the WTCPUA Rules and Policies, and in accordance with all applicable rules and 
regulations of Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (the “TCEQ”) and any other 
governmental entities relating to public water systems and facilities. The location of the Project is 
more specifically depicted in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
DSISD shall be responsible for any and all damage to any WTCPUA property during the 
construction, installation, and operation of the Project. 
 

Prior to construction, to the extent applicable, DSISD shall secure a performance bond, a 
maintenance bond, and a payment bond in the amount of 100% of the proposed costs of the Project 
as estimated by the WTCPUA. The maintenance bond shall be for at least a term of one year 
following substantial completion of the Project. Upon conveyance of the Project in accordance 
with this Agreement, such bonds will be transferred to the WTCPUA, to the extent applicable. 
 
2.2 Inspection. Upon prior written notice, DSISD shall provide the WTCPUA’s engineer and 
staff with access during regular working hours to inspect the installation, construction, and/or 
operation of the Project. 
 
2.3  Real Property Rights. DSISD shall grant to the WTCPUA, or cause to be granted to the 
WTCPUA, a permanent non-exclusive 25-foot wide water utility and access easement for the 
Project in the location demonstrated on Exhibit B. The easement is included at Exhibit B.   
 
2.4 Funding of the Project. DSISD shall be responsible for advancing all costs associated with 
the construction of the Project, including project administration, review fees, and inspection fees.  
Upon completion of construction, DSISD shall send to the WTCPUA a written summary of all 
construction costs funded by DSISD in connection with the Project, including the costs to upsize 
the Project from a 12-inch waterline to a 16-inch waterline. The summary shall provide 
documentation in reasonable detail supporting such costs.  The WTCPUA will pay to DSISD the 
construction costs relating to upsizing the Project from a 12-inch waterline to a 16-inch waterline 
within forty-five (45) days after receipt of the cost summary, unless the WTCPUA notifies DSISD 
in writing that it does not concur with the cost summary. The cost to upsize the Project is currently 
estimated to be $30,086.86, and reimbursement to DSISD by the WTCPUA shall not exceed 
$30,086.86 without prior approval by the WTCPUA. 
 
2.5 Conveyance of the Project. DSISD agrees to convey the Project to the WTCPUA within 
seven (7) business days following the reimbursement by the WTCPUA as provided in Section 3.4. 
Conveyance shall be accomplished by executing a Utility and Conveyance Agreement in the form 
and manner agreed upon by DSISD and WTCPUA. 
 
2.6 Indemnification. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY THE TEXAS CONSTITUTION 
AND LAWS OF THE STATE AS APPLICABLE TO DSISD, DSISD WILL INDEMNIFY, 
SAVE, AND HOLD HARMLESS THE WTCPUA FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL 



CLAIMS, SUITS, ACTIONS, ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, OR 
LIABILITY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL LITIGATION, COSTS, AND 
ATTORNEYS’  FEES BROUGHT BY AN Y PERSON, ENTITY, OR REGULATORY 
AUTHORITY ARISING OUT OF, OR OCCASIONED BY, THE NEGLIGENT OR 
INTENTIONAL ACTS OF DSISD OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, OR EMPLOYEES IN 
THE PERFORMANCE OF DSISD’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 
 

ARTICLE 3.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
3.1 State and Federal Laws, Rules, Order, or Regulations. This Agreement is subject to all 
applicable federal and state laws and applicable permits, ordinances, rules, orders, and regulations 
of any local, state, or federal governmental authority having or asserting jurisdiction, but nothing 
contained herein will be construed as a waiver of any right to question or contest any such law, 
ordinance, order, rule, or regulation in any forum having jurisdiction. 
 
3.2 Term of Agreement. Unless terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties or their 
successors and assigns, the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect for one (1) year 
following the Effective Date. 
 
3.3 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by express written agreement signed 
by both Parties. 
 
3 .4 Assignment. A Party may assign this Agreement only with the express written consent of 
the other Party, and such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. If either Party assigns its 
obligations of this Agreement to another party then the applicable party's obligations under this 
Agreement will become the sole responsibility of the applicable Party’s assignee. 
 
3.5 Records. DSISD will provide the WTCPUA with a copy of all records and documents 
related to design and construction of the Project, including as-built construction drawings and 
operation and maintenance manuals. 
 
3.6 Insurance. DSISD shall provide and maintain or cause to be provided and maintained, as 
applicable, in full force and effect at DSISD’s sole expense sufficient property, liability, and 
comprehensive insurance coverage of the Project during the construction and installation of the 
Project and to the extent applicable, DSISD shall provide evidence of such insurance coverage 
upon WTCPUA request. 
 
3. 7 Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties and 
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, between the Parties 
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
3.8 Waiver. Each Party may specifically, but only in writing, waive any breach of this 
Agreement by the other Party, but no such waiver shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of similar 
or other breaches by such other Party. The failure on the part of either Party to enforce its rights 
as to any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of its rights to enforce 
such provisions in the future. 



 
3.9 Severability. Should any part of this Agreement for any reason be declared invalid or void, 
such declaration will not affect the remaining parts of the Agreement, which will remain in full 
force and effect as if the Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion eliminated. 
However, if any provision of this Agreement that the Parties deem to be material to the Agreement 
is held to be invalid, illegal or enforceable in any respect, the Parties agree to revise the term to 
the extent necessary to comply with Applicable Law. 
 
3.10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts. 
 
3.11 Titles. Titles and subtitled Articles contained in this Agreement are for convenience only 
and have no legal or other effect on the terms of this Agreement. 
 
3.12 Third Party Beneficiaries. The Parties agree that there are no third party beneficiaries, 
express or implied, to the Agreement, and that the only parties to the Agreement are the WTCPUA 
and DSISD. 
 
3.13 Signatories to Agreement. The persons signing this Agreement acknowledge by their 
signatures that they have all proper and lawful authority to act on behalf of the entities they purport 
to represent and to bind such entities in accordance with the rights and obligations contained in 
this Agreement. 
 
3.14 Address and Notice. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice, 
communication, request, reply, or advice (severally and collectively, “Notice”) provided or 
permitted to be given, made, or accepted by any Party under this Agreement must be in writing 
and may be given or served in any manner reasonably calculated to reach each of the other Parties. 
Notice sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, will be 
deemed to have been received on the second mail delivery day following the day on which it was 
posted. Notice by any other method will be effective when received. For the purpose of Notice, 
the addresses of the Parties are, until changed as provided below, as follows: 
 
DSISD:   Dripping Springs Independent School District 
    Attn:  Superintendent 
    510 W. Mercer St. 
    Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 
  
WTCPUA:   West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

Attn: Jennifer Riechers, General Manager 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway 
Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave, Texas  78738 
Phone: 512.263.0100 
Fax: 512.263.2289 
Email:  jriechers@wtcpua.org  

 



Any Party may change its address for Notice by giving Notice of the change in accordance with 
the provisions of this section. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto acting under the proper authority have caused 
this Agreement to be duly executed in several counterparts, each of which shall constitute an 
original. 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE(S) FOLLOW] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

 
By:         
 
Name:         
 
Date:         

 
 
 
  



 
WEST TRAVIS COUNTY 
PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
 
By:        
 Scott Roberts, President 
 Board of Directors 
 
Date:        

 
 
 
ATTEST:       
 Walt Smith, Secretary 
 



Page 1 of 10 

Nonstandard Service Agreement -- [Dripping Springs ISD Darden Hill] 
 
 

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF NONSTANDARD  
RETAIL WATER SERVICE 

(DRIPPING SPRINGS ISD DARDEN HILL) 
 

This Agreement for the Provision of Nonstandard Retail Water Service (the “Agreement”) 
is entered into by and between the West Travis County Public Utility Agency (the “WTCPUA”) a 
public utility agency operating pursuant to Chapter 572, Texas Local Government Code, and 
Dripping Springs Independent School District (“Developer”) an independent school district and 
political subdivision of the State of Texas. Unless otherwise specified, the term “Parties” shall 
mean the WTCPUA and Developer, collectively. 
 

WHEREAS, Developer currently owns and plans to develop approximately 155.74 acres 
of land within the WTCPUA’s water service area as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the 
“Proposed Development”); and 
 

WHEREAS, Developer desires to obtain retail water service to the Proposed Development; 
 

WHEREAS, Developer and the WTCPUA desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth 
the terms and conditions upon which the WTCPUA will provide retail water service to the 
Proposed Development; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and covenants contained 
in this Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, the Parties agree to the following: 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

DEFINITIONS, HEADINGS AND INTERPRETATION 
 
Section 1.1  Definition of Terms: In addition to the terms defined in the Recitals above, the 
words and phrases as used in this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth below: 
 

(a)  “Agreement” shall mean this Agreement, its attachments, exhibits, and matters 
included by reference, and any amendment or supplement thereto. 

 
(b) “Assignee” shall mean any person or entity who receives an express assignment of 

the rights of either Party and expressly assumes such Party’s duties and 
responsibilities with respect to this Agreement as provided in Section 6.2 herein. 

 
(c) “Developer” shall mean Dripping Springs Independent School District or its 

Assignees. 
 



Page 2 of 10 

(d) “Developer Deposit” shall mean the payment made by Developer as specified in 
Section 3.2 herein. 

 
(e) “Developer Facilities” shall mean those facilities to be constructed by Developer 

pursuant to this Agreement that are required to extend water service from the 
WTCPUA System to the Proposed Development as described on the attached 
Exhibit B. 

 
(f) “Effective Date” shall mean the date of the last signature to this Agreement. 
 
(g) “Impact Fees” Not Applicable to Developer 
 
(h) “LUE” or “Living Unit Equivalent” shall mean the measurement used in the 

WTCPUA Rules and Policies to determine the amount of water service usage per 
connection for its Retail Customers. 

 
(i) “Reservation Fee” shall mean an annual fee imposed pursuant to the WTCPUA’s 

Rules and Policies, as amended from time to time, to reserve water capacity in the 
WTCPUA System. 

 
(j) “Reservation Period” shall mean a four (4) year period commencing on the date of 

the Written Service Commitment. 
 
(k) “Retail Customer” shall mean a person or entity applying for an individual retail 

water service connection located in the Proposed Development. 
 
(1) “Written Service Commitment” shall mean the service availability letter issued to 

Developer approving the service extension request for the Proposed Development.  
 
(m) “WTCPUA” shall mean the West Travis County Public Utility Agency or its 

Assignees. 
 
(n) “WTCPUA Rules and Policies” shall mean the WTCPUA’s rules and policies 

adopted by its Board of Directors governing the provision of retail water and 
wastewater service to Retail Customers and related matters, including the 
WTCPUA Rate Tariff and Service and Development Policies. 

 
(o) “WTCPUA System” shall mean the WTCPUA’s existing water treatment and 

distribution facilities and wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 
used by the WTCPUA to provide retail potable water service and retail wastewater 
service within its service area, including, but not limited to its raw water intake, 
water treatment plant, water storage tank and pumping facilities, wastewater 
collection lines, lift stations, treatment and disposal facilities, and related facilities. 

 



Page 3 of 10 

Section 1.2  Article and Section Headings. The headings and titles of the several articles and 
sections of this Agreement are solely for convenience and reference and shall not affect the 
meaning, construction or effect of the provisions hereof. 
 
Section 1.3  Interpretation. The singular form of any word used herein shall include the plural, 
and vice-versa, unless the context requires otherwise. The use of a word of any gender herein shall 
include all other genders, unless the context requires otherwise. This Agreement and all of the 
terms and provisions hereof shall be construed so as to effectuate the purposes contemplated 
hereby and to sustain the validity hereof. 
 

ARTICLE II 
SERVICE COMMITMENT 

 
Section 2.1  WTCPUA to Provide Service. For and in consideration of Developer’s 
obligations, covenants and conditions set forth in this Agreement, WTCPUA and agrees to provide 
up to 117 LUEs of retail water service for Retail Customers located within the Proposed 
Development pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and the WTCPUA’s Rules and Policies. In 
no event shall WTCPUA be obligated to provide retail water service to Retail Customers located 
within the Proposed Development that collectively exceed 117 LUEs. 
 
Section 2.2  No Implied Waivers or Credits. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted 
to waive service conditions for Retail Customers in the Proposed Development or otherwise grant 
credit to Developer or the Proposed Development or any portion thereof for any fee, charge, or 
payment, otherwise applicable under this Agreement or WTCPUA’s Rules and Policies, except as 
provided in Section 4.2. 
 

ARTICLE III 
FACILITIES FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

 
Section 3.1  Construction of Facilities. Developer shall construct, at Developer’s sole cost and 
expense, all facilities relating to the Proposed Development, including the Developer Facilities, in 
compliance with the WTCPUA Rules and Policies. Developer shall submit all Plans and 
Specifications for all facilities relating to the Proposed Development, including the Developer 
Facilities, including any phase or portion thereof, to the WTCPUA for review and approval prior 
to commencement of construction. Construction of all facilities relating to the Proposed 
Development including the Developer Facilities shall be subject to all WTCPUA Rules and 
Policies. Further, the Developer, at its sole cost and expense, shall grant to the PUA all on-site and 
off-site easements necessary for the PUA to own and operate the facilities. 
 
Section 3.2  Developer Deposit. As of the Effective Date, Developer has deposited with the 
WTCPUA the sum of $5,000 (“Developer Deposit”), which shall be used to pay the WTCPUA’s 
charges and fees as provided in Sections 5.14 through 5.17 of the WTCPUA Rules and Policies 
with respect to the extension of service to the Proposed Development. To the extent such charges 
and fees incurred for the Proposed Development exceed or are projected to exceed the amount of 
the Developer Deposit as specified above, the WTCPUA shall invoice Developer for such 
additional amounts and payment by Developer shall be due upon its receipt of such invoice. Delay 



Page 4 of 10 

by Developer in paying an invoice when due shall delay WTCPUA review and acceptance of any 
facility relating to the Proposed Development, including the Developer Facilities and the 
commencement of service to the Proposed Development. Any funds remaining in the Developer 
Deposit not used by the WTCPUA shall be reimbursed to Developer upon the commencement of 
service in accordance with Article IV. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
COMMENCEMENT OF SERVICE BY WTCPUA 

  
Section 4.1  Conditions Precedent to Commencement of Facilities Construction or Service. 
Except as provided in Section 4.2, Developer and WTCPUA agree that the WTCPUA is not 
required to approve commencement of facilities construction or commence retail water service to 
a Retail Customer in the Proposed Development until Developer and/or a Retail Customer has 
complied with WTCPUA Rules and Policies including: 
 
Prior to release of plans for construction, the Developer shall pay all required engineering review 
fees, legal fees, and inspection fees relating to all tasks required by the WTCPUA to provide 
service to the Proposed Development. 
 
Prior to release of water meters for the Proposed Development, the Developer shall submit close 
out documents including a final plat and executed easements in a form and manner acceptable for 
WTCPUA recording per the WTCPUA close out check list, an executed Conveyance Agreement 
in a form and manner acceptable to the WTCPUA, and pay all applicable fees due including 
engineering review fees and legal fees. Further, the Developer and/or Retail Customers shall pay 
all fees for each new service connection in the Proposed Development, including but not limited 
to tap fees, meter drop in fees and Impact Fees as provided in Section 4.2. 
 
Each customer within the Proposed Development is encouraged to install and maintain a customer 
service pressure reducing valve located on the water service line located outside the respective 
customer’s meter box. 
 
Section 4.2  Impact Fees. Not Applicable to Developer. 
 
Section 4.3.  Reservation Fees. Developer shall annually pay Reservation Fees for water service 
during the Reservation Period. Reservation Fees shall be calculated by multiplying the current 
Reservation Fee as contained in the WTCPUA Rules and Policies at the time of each anniversary 
of the date of the Written Service Commitment times the number of unused LUEs reserved for the 
Developer pursuant to this Agreement. Developer shall calculate and pay annual Reservation Fees 
for reserved water LUEs on each annual anniversary of the commencement of the Reservation 
Period (“Due Date”). If Developer pays the Reservation Fees prior to or on the Due Date, the LUEs 
for which Reservation Fees have been paid will be considered to be in “reserved status” for the 
next contract year in the Reservation Period. Reservation Fees are non-refundable and non-
reimbursable. If Reservation Fees are not paid on the Due Date, such nonpayment shall be an event 
of default. If Developer fails to pay Reservation Fees on the Due Date, the WTCPUA may 
terminate this Agreement, with immediate effect, by giving notice to the Developer. Any 
remaining LUEs for which Reservation Fees are not paid will no longer be considered in “reserved 



Page 5 of 10 

status” and such nonpayment will be considered a breach of contract and Developer may be subject 
to any and all penalties and remedies applicable to a breach of this Agreement. 
 
Should Developer transfer or assign this Agreement, neither the reservation of nor right to reserve 
LUEs shall be automatically assigned to any future successor in interest of the Developer as a 
component of any assignment of this Agreement without express written consent of the WTCPUA. 
 
Reservation Fees for the initial year of the Reservation Period must be paid not later than six (6) 
months from the date of the Written Service Commitment by the WTCPUA Board of Directors if 
a water meter or meters having up to 117 LUEs of water has not been installed in accordance to 
WTCPUA Rules and Policies. Any LUEs in reserved status, but which are connected and for which 
impact fees are paid during the six (6) month grace period, will be deducted from the number of 
LUEs for which the initial years' Reservation Fees are due. 
 
Furthermore, the Developer agrees and understands that the WTCPUA’s commitment of 117 
LUEs of water service runs with and is assigned to the Proposed Development. 
 
Section 4.4  Right of Access. Developer agrees to provide the WTCPUA with immediate access 
to the Developer Facilities, or any other portion of the Developer Facilities, when required for the 
WTCPUA to construct, install, operate, repair, maintain, replace, inspect, or upgrade the 
Developer Facilities. 
 

ARTICLE V 
TERM; DEFAULT 

 
Section 5.1  Term; Termination. This Agreement shall become effective upon the latest date 
of execution by either the Developer or the WTCPUA (the “Effective Date”). WTCPUA may 
terminate this agreement upon written notice to Developer for any of the 117 LUEs for which a 
Retail Customer has not requested service in accordance with the WTCPUA Rules and Policies by 
the fourth anniversary of the Effective Date. The Parties may extend the termination deadlines in 
this Section upon written amendment of this Agreement. Unless otherwise earlier terminated, this 
Agreement shall extend from the Effective Date for as long as the WTCPUA provides service to 
Retail Customers located in the Proposed Development. 
 
Section 5.2   Default. 
 

(a)  In the event that Developer defaults on or materially breaches any one or more of 
the provisions of this Agreement, other than the payment of Reservation Fees, the 
WTCPUA shall give Developer thirty (30) days to cure such default or material 
breach after the WTCPUA has made written demand to cure the same. A breach is 
material if Developer fails to meet or otherwise violates its obligations and 
responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement. If Developer fails to cure a breach or 
default involving the payment of money to WTCPUA within such thirty days or 
fails to cure or take reasonable steps to effectuate such a cure within thirty days if 
the breach or default does not involve the payment of money to WTCPUA and is 
not capable of being cured within thirty days, WTCPUA may terminate this 



Page 6 of 10 

Agreement upon written notice to Developer. Upon termination of this Agreement, 
including termination for nonpayment of Reservation Fees, WTCPUA will retain 
all payments made, if any, by Developer to the WTCPUA made under this 
Agreement and WTCPUA shall have no duty to extend water service to Retail 
Customers within the Proposed Development after the date of termination.  If any 
default is not capable of being cured within thirty (30) days, then WTCPUA may 
not terminate this Agreement or exercise any other remedies under this Agreement 
so long as Developer diligently and continuously pursues curative action to 
completion. 

 
(b) In the event that WTCPUA defaults on or materially breaches any one or more of 

the provisions of this Agreement, Developer shall give WTCPUA thirty (30) days 
to cure such default or material breach after Developer has made written demand 
to cure the same and before Developer files suit to enforce the Agreement. In the 
event of default by WTCPUA, Developer may, as its sole and exclusive remedy 
either: (a) seek specific performance or a writ of mandamus from a court of 
competent jurisdiction compelling and requiring WTCPUA and its officers to 
observe and perform their obligations under this Agreement; or (b) if specific 
performance and a writ of mandamus are barred by governmental immunity, then 
pursue all other legal and equitable remedies. A breach is material if WTCPUA 
violates its obligations and responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE VI 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
Section 6.1  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the complete and entire agreement 
between the Parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes any prior negotiations, 
agreements, representations and understandings, oral or written, if any, between the Parties 
respecting such matters. This Agreement may not be modified, discharged or changed in any 
respect whatsoever, except by a further agreement in writing duly executed by the Parties hereto. 
 
Section 6.2  Assignment. Developer may assign this Agreement only with the express written 
consent of the WTCPUA, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. WTCPUA may 
assign this agreement, including to a successor organization created for the purpose of assuming 
all of the WTCPUA’s assets and liabilities, including a water conservation and reclamation district 
created pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution. 
 
Section 6.3  Notices. Written notice to the respective Parties pursuant to this Agreement must 
be in writing and may be given via regular U.S. Mail, via electronic mail or by hand delivery to 
the addresses of the Parties shown below. A notice shall be deemed delivered on the earlier of (1) 
the date actually received; or (2) three (3) days after posting in the U.S. Mail.  Notice shall be 
provided to the following addresses: 
 
WTCPUA:                              General Manager 

West Travis County PUA 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway 



Page 7 of 10 

Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave TX 78738 

  
Email:  jriechers@wtcpua.org 

  
Copy to:                         Stefanie Albright 

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, PC 
816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900 
Austin, Texas 78701 
 
Email:   salbright@lglawfirm.com 

 
Developer:   Superintendent  

Dripping Springs Independent School District 
 
    510 W. Mercer St. 
 
    Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 
 

 
 
Copy to:                         Ann Greenberg 

Walsh, Gallegos, Trevino, Kyle & Robinson, PC 
505 E. Huntland Dr., Suite 600 
Austin, Texas 78701 
 
Email:   agreenberg@wabsa.com 

 
 
Section 6.4  Invalid Provision. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article of this 
Agreement held by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or ineffective shall not 
impair, invalidate or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be 
confined to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective. 
 
Section 6.5  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of 
Texas and all obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue 
for any action arising under this Agreement shall be in Travis County, Texas. 
 
Section 6.6  Time is of the Essence. Time shall be of the essence in this Agreement. 
 
Section 6.7  Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing 
in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties 
hereto and their heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, any benefits, rights or 
remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 
 



Page 8 of 10 

Section 6.8  Saturday, Sunday, or Legal Holiday. If any date set forth in this Agreement for 
the performance of any obligation or for the delivery of any instrument or notice should be on a 
Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the compliance with such obligation or delivery shall be 
acceptable if performed on the next business day following such Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. 
For purposes of this subparagraph, “legal holiday” shall mean any state or federal holiday for 
which financial institutions or post offices are generally closed in Travis County, Texas, for 
observance thereof. 
 
Section 6.9  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall together constitute 
one and the same instrument. 
 
Section 6.10  Exhibits. All recitals and all schedules and exhibits referred to in this Agreement 
are incorporated herein by reference and shall be deemed part of this Agreement for all purposes 
as if set forth at length herein. 
 
Section 6.11  No Joint Venture, Partnership, Agency, Etc. This Agreement shall not be 
construed as in any way establishing a partnership or joint venture, express or implied agency, or 
employer-employee relationship between the Parties hereto. 
 

[Signature pages to follow] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on the Effective Date. 
 
 
 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
 
    By:          
 Scott Roberts, President 
 Board of Directors 
  
    Date:          



Page 9 of 10 

 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
By:         
 Walt Smith 
 Board of Directors 
 
Date:         
 
  



Page 10 of 10 

 
 
    DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
    By:          
 
    Name:          
 
    Title:          
 
    Date:          
 



1 

UTILITY CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY  

AND 
DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(Darden Hill Waterline) 
 

 This Agreement is made and entered into as of the ___ day of _______, 2021, by and 

between WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY, a public utility agency 

operating pursuant to Chapter 572, Texas Local Government Code, whose address is 13215 Bee 

Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110, Bee Cave, Texas 78738 (herein the “Agency”), and a 

Texas independent school district and political subdivision of the State of Texas whose current 

address is 510 W. Mercer Street, Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas 78620 (herein the “Seller”). 

RECITALS 

 1. The Agency furnishes water service to the land within its service area, and 

particularly to the Dripping Springs Independent School District (“DSISD”) campus at Darden 

Hill Road.  Seller is presently developing land within the Agency’s service area, and, in 

connection therewith, Seller has acquired or caused to be constructed water facilities.   

 2. Seller wishes to convey and Agency wishes to take title to such facilities so that 

the Agency can provide water service to the DSISD campus at Darden Hill Road. 

AGREEMENT 

 For and in consideration of the premises and of the mutual obligations, covenants, and 

benefits hereinafter set forth, Agency and Seller contract and agree as follows: 

 1. Definitions. 

  (a) Construction Contracts: Contracts pursuant to which the Facilities were 

installed by the contractor as follows: 

   Provide contract information 

(b) Facilities:  All water facilities constructed to serve the DSISD 

development at Darden Hill Road, a development located on located in 

the Fanny A.D. Darden Survey, Abstract No. 664, Hays 



2 

County, Texas, being a part of a 150.74 acre tract of land 

conveyed to Dripping Springs Independent School District in a 

General Warranty Deed recorded in Document No. 

2010026988, Office Public Records of Hays County and a Part 

of Lot 74, Onion Creek Ranch Subdivision, according to the 

map or plat thereof, recorded in Volume 8, Page 65, Plat 

Records of said County, conveyed to Dripping Springs 

Independent School District in a General Warranty Deed 

recorded in Volume 4368, Page 321, of said Official Public 

Records of Hays County, Texas.  The Facilities are more particularly 

described and depicted on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein for all purposes. 

 2. Sale and Purchase.  Seller hereby sells, conveys, transfers, and delivers to Agency 

all of the Facilities free and clear of all liens, claims, encumbrances, options, charges, 

assessments, reservations, or restrictions.  The Facilities being conveyed hereby are more 

completely described in the plans and specifications described in Section 5 herein, which are 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 3. Assignment.  Seller hereby assigns all of its rights under the Construction 

Contracts relating to the Facilities, if any, to Agency and all of its rights, if any, under any 

performance, maintenance, and payment bonds and guarantees and warranties executed by the 

contractor and all other rights of Seller pursuant to the provisions of the Construction Contracts, 

if any, and only to the extent applicable. 

 4. Representations by Seller.  Seller represents to Agency that: 

  (a) Title.  All the Facilities of Seller covered by this Agreement are hereby 

conveyed to the Agency, free and clear of all liens, claims, encumbrances, options, charges, 

assessments, reservations, and restrictions. 



3 

  (b) Rights-of-Way, Easements, etc.  Seller represents, warrants, and 

guarantees that the Facilities are located in public utility easements or in road rights-of-way as 

shown on recorded plats or other documents.  Seller represents that said plats or other documents 

provide easements and rights-of-way that are adequate and sufficient to permit Agency to 

operate the Facilities, and any easements and rights-of-way held by Seller in connection 

therewith are hereby transferred to Agency whether or not expressly described herein.  

(c) Additional Easement(s). All of the Facilities that are not located in 

public utility easements or road rights-of-way as shown on recorded plats or other 

documents are within easements granted to the Agency. 

(d) Possession.  Seller is in possession of the Facilities and no objection to the 

location or use of the Facilities or adverse claims of title to the lands, easements, rights-

of-way, licenses, permits, or leases on which the Facilities are situated is presently being 

asserted by any person or persons. 

  (e) Legal Proceedings.  There are no actions, suits, or proceedings pending or, 

to the knowledge of Seller, threatened or affecting the properties to be sold hereunder and there 

are no pending condemnation proceedings of which Seller is aware connected with the Facilities 

or other properties to be conveyed hereunder. 

  (f) Known Defects.  Seller represents and warrants that the Facilities, 

including any easements or rights-of-way or other properties to be conveyed hereunder are free 

of known defects, either legal or technical, that would prohibit Agency’s use of the Facilities or 

other properties to be conveyed hereunder, except as set forth in the Official Public Records of 

Hays County.  

  (g) Authorization.  This Agreement, the transactions contemplated herein, and 

the execution and delivery of this Agreement have been duly authorized by Seller.   

  (h) No Violation of Other Contracts.  This Agreement, and the warranties, 

representations, and covenants contained herein, and the consummation of the transactions 



4 

contemplated herein will not violate or constitute a breach of any contract or other agreement to 

which Seller is a party, to the extent applicable to this Agreement. 

  (i) “Record” or “As-Built” Drawings and Engineer’s Certificate.  Seller or its 

predecessors in interest have provided Agency with 3 complete sets of “record or as-built” 

drawings, autocad plans, GPS files noting the location of meter boxes, meters, water services, 

valves, pump stations, and storage facilities, together with a certificate by a registered 

professional engineer that the Facilities were constructed as indicated on the drawings. 

5. Plans and Specifications. Seller warrants and represents that the Facilities are 

constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications previously approved by the Agency. 

6. Indemnification.  TO THE EXTENT ALOWED BY TEXAS LAW AND THE 

TEXAS CONSTITUTION, SELLER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS HARMLESS 

AGENCY, ITS REPRESENTATIVES, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICERS FROM AND 

AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIENS, CLAIMS, DEBTS, CHARGES, INDEMNITIES, LOSSES, 

PENALTIES, ATTORNEY FEES AND ANY OTHER KIND OF EXPENSES THAT MAY BE 

INCURRED BY OR ASSERTED AGAINST AGENCY BY REASON OF CONSTRUCTION 

OF THE FACILITIES. 

 7. Expenses.  Except as specifically set forth herein, each party shall pay its own 

expenses incident to carrying this Agreement into effect and consummating all transactions 

contemplated hereby.    

 8. Further Assurances.  Seller agrees that from time to time and upon the request of 

Agency, Seller will execute and deliver such other instruments of conveyance and transfer and 

take such other action as may be reasonably required to more effectively convey, transfer to, and 

vest in Agency and to put Agency in possession of all of the Facilities conveyed, transferred, and 

delivered hereunder, and, in the case of contracts and rights, if any, which cannot be transferred 

effectively without the consent of other parties, to obtain such consents and take such other 

action as may be reasonably necessary to assure to Agency the rights and benefits thereof.  



5 

 9.  Authority to Execute.  By their execution, each of the individuals executing this 

Agreement on behalf of a party represents and warrants to the other party that he or she has the 

authority to execute the document in the capacity shown on this document  

 10. Representations Survive Conveyance.  The agreements and representations made 

by the parties to this Agreement shall survive the conveyance of the Facilities.  

 11. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas and can be changed or terminated only by an 

agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto.  This Agreement embodies the entire 

understanding between the parties and there are no prior effective representations, warranties, or 

agreements between the parties. 

  WITNESS the execution of this Agreement in multiple counterparts, each of equal 

dignity, effective as of the Effective Date.  The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be the 

date on which it has been signed by both Parties. 

 

{Signature pages to follow} 



6 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY  
   AGENCY 

 
 
     By: __________________________________ 
            Jennifer Riechers 
      General Manager 
 
     Date: __________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 2021, 
by Jennifer Riechers, General Manager of West Travis County Public Utility Agency, on behalf 
of said Agency. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Notary Public Signature 
(Seal) 
 
 
 
 



7 

SELLER 
DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 

By:    _  
 Barbara Stroud, President, Board of Trustees 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HAYS 

 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of _____________, 
2021, by Barbara Stroud, President of the Dripping Springs Independent School District Board 
of Trustees, on behalf of such school district. 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Notary Public, State of _____________    
 
  Printed Name:  ______________________ 
  My Commission expires: 
 



8 

EXHIBIT A – The Facilities 
 
 



 

9 
 

AFFIDAVIT AS TO NO LIENS 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HAYS § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Barbara Stroud, who, 

being by me first duly sworn, upon oath says: 

"I am the President of the Board of Trustees of the DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT 

SCHOOL DISTRICT, which is this day conveying to WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY 

AGENCY all of said school district’s right, title, and interest in and to certain water facilities and 

improvements constructed to serve property located within the Agency’s service area. 

Said facilities and improvements are free and unencumbered, the contractors and subcontractors 

which installed same have been paid in full therefore, and there are no liens of any nature whatsoever 

against said facilities." 

DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

 
 
 

By:    _  
 Barbara Stroud, President, Board of Trustees 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HAYS 

 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of _____________, 2021, by 
Barbara Stroud, President of the Dripping Springs Independent School District Board of Trustees, on 
behalf of such school district. 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Notary Public, State of _____________    
 
  Printed Name:  ______________________ 
  My Commission expires: 

 



Page 1 of 4  

WATER UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §  

 § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF HAYS §  

 
 

That DRIPPING SPRINGS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, a Texas independent school 
district and political subdivision of the State of Texas whose current address is 510 W. Mercer St., Dripping 
Springs, Hays County, Texas 78620, and its successors and assigns, (hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”), for and 
in consideration of the sum of TEN and NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable 
consideration paid by the WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY, political subdivision of the 
State of Texas and a public utility agency operating pursuant to Chapter 572, Texas Local Government Code 
(hereinafter referred to as “Grantee”), whose mailing address is 13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 
110, Bee Cave, Texas 78738, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby 
GIVE, GRANT, SELL and CONVEY unto Grantee a non-exclusive perpetual easement and access easement  
to construct, install, operate, maintain, inspect, reconstruct, enlarge, relocate within said easement, rebuild, 
repair, and remove a waterline, together with all necessary lines, pipes, conduits, valves, vaults, manholes, 
ventilators, and other equipment, improvements and appurtenances thereto, in, upon, over, under, above and 
across the following described property of Grantor, (the “Easement Area”) to-wit: 
 

Description of a 1.704 acres tract of land (the “Easement Area”) located in the 
Fanny A.D. Darden Survey, Abstract No. 664, Hays County, Texas, being a 
part of a 150.74 acre tract of land conveyed to Dripping Springs Independent 
School District in a General Warranty Deed recorded in Document No. 
2010026988, Office Public Records of Hays County and a Part of Lot 74, 
Onion Creek Ranch Subdivision, according to the map or plat thereof, 
recorded in Volume 8, Page 65, Plat Records of said County, conveyed to 
Dripping Springs Independent School District in a General Warranty Deed 
recorded in Volume 4368, Page 321, of said Official Public Records; said 
1.704 acres tract of land being more particularly described by the metes and 
bounds attached as Exhibit 1 and fully incorporated herein.   

 
This conveyance is made and accepted subject to any and all conditions and restrictions, if any, 

relating to the hereinabove described property to the extent, and only to the extent, that the same may still 
be in force and effect and shown of record in the public records of Hays County, Texas.   
 

Except as otherwise noted, the easement, rights and privileges herein granted shall be perpetual: 
provided, however, that said easement, rights and privileges shall cease and revert to Grantor in the event 
the said waterline is abandoned, or shall cease to be used, for a period of five (5) consecutive years. 
 

Grantor covenants that it will not convey any other easement or conflicting rights, or install or 
construct or allow to be installed or constructed any facilities or improvements except as expressly allowed 
in this easement, within the Easement Area covered by this grant following the execution of this easement 
other than those as indicated on the attached exhibits, that will hinder or restrict Grantee’s easement rights 
and privileges granted herein without the express written consent of Grantee, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.  Grantee shall have the right to review any future proposed 
easement or conflicting use of the Easement Area to determine the effect, if any, on the waterline 
contemplated herein. Prior to granting its consent pursuant to this section, Grantee may require reasonable 
safeguards to protect the integrity of the waterline at the expense of Grantor or its designee. As required 



Page 2 of 4  

by this paragraph, express written consent of Grantee shall be obtained by Grantor in the following 
manner: advance Grantor’s written request notice must be given by certified mail to the Grantee at the 
address included herein.  Following receipt of such notice, the Grantee shall have forty-five (45) days in 
which to respond in writing granting consent, conditioning consent upon reasonable safeguards, or denying 
consent. 

 
Grantor further grants to Grantee: 

 
(a) the right of ingress to and egress from the Easement Area over and across Grantor's property by 

means of roads and lanes thereon, if such exist, otherwise by such route or routes as shall 
occasion the least practicable damage and inconvenience to Grantor; provided that such right of 
ingress and egress shall not extend to any portion of Grantor's property which is isolated from the 
Easement Area by any public highway or road now crossing or hereafter crossing the property; 
the foregoing right of ingress and egress includes the right of the Grantee to disassemble, remove, 
take down, and clear away any barricade or other structure which obstructs, prevents, or hinders 
Grantee's ingress to and egress from the Grantor's property, and should Grantee deem it necessary 
to so disassemble, remove, take down, or clear away any such barricade or other structure, 
Grantee shall, as soon as is reasonably feasible, replace or restore Grantor's property to as similar 
a condition as reasonably practicable as existed immediately prior to Grantee's actions pursuant 
to this provision, unless said barricade or other structure is inconsistent with the rights conveyed 
to Grantee herein; 
 

(b) the right to mark the location of the easement by suitable markers, provided that such markers 
shall be placed in locations which will not interfere with any reasonable use Grantor shall make 
of the Easement Area; 

 
(c) the right to grade the Easement Area for the full width thereof and to extend the cuts and fills for 

such grading into and on the land along and outside the easement to such extent as Grantee may 
find reasonably necessary; and 

 
(d) the right from time to time to trim and to cut down and clear away any and all trees and brush 

now or hereafter on the Easement Area and to trim and to cut down and clear away any trees on 
either side of the Easement Area which now or hereafter in the opinion of Grantee may be a 
hazard to the pipeline, valves, appliances or fittings, by reason of the danger of falling thereon or 
root infiltration therein, or which may otherwise interfere with the exercise of Grantee's rights 
hereunder, provided, however, that all trees which Grantee is hereby authorized to cut and remove, 
if valuable for timber or firewood, shall continue to be the property of Grantor, but all tops, lops, 
brush and refuse wood shall be burned or removed by Grantee. 

 
Grantee hereby covenants and agrees: 

 
(a) Grantee shall not fence the Easement Area; 

 
(b) Grantee shall promptly backfill any trench made by it on the Easement Area and repair any 

damage it shall do to Grantor's private roads or lanes on the lands; and 
 
(c) To the extent permitted by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas, Grantee shall 

indemnify Grantor against any loss and damage which shall be caused by the exercise of the 
rights of ingress and egress or by any wrongful or negligent act or omission of Grantee's agents 
or employees in the course of their employment. 

 



Page 3 of 4  

 
Grantor also retains, reserves, and shall continue to enjoy the surface of such Easement Area for any 

and all purposes which do not interfere with and prevent the use by Grantee of the Easement Area, including 
the right to build and use the surface of the Easement Area for private streets, roads, driveways, alleys, 
walks, gardens, lawns, parking areas and other like uses; provided Grantor shall not erect or construct on 
the Easement Area any building or other structure such as a patio, swimming pool, sport court, storage 
shed, accessory building, barbeque pit or similar structure, or drill or operate any well, or construct any 
reservoir or other obstruction on the easement, or diminish or substantially add to the ground cover over 
the pipelines. Grantee shall not be responsible or liable for the removal, repair or damage to any property, 
structure, building, or other use inconsistent with the rights conveyed to Grantee by the easement; provided, 
however, before constructing any improvements, at least ten (10) days’ written notice shall be provided to 
Grantee of the general plans of the improvement to be constructed on the Easement Area, and Grantor 
must first obtain the consent and approval from Grantee of the construction and location of any 
improvements within the Easement Area. 
 

It is understood and agreed that any and all equipment and facilities placed upon said property by 
Grantee shall remain the property of Grantee. 
 
 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the rights and interests described unto Grantee and its successors and 
assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself, and its successors and assigns and legal 
representatives, to warrant and forever defend, all and singular, the above-described easement and rights 
and interests unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming, 
or to claim same, or any part thereof, except as stated herein, when the claim is by, through or under Grantor, 
but not otherwise. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  Grantor  has  caused  this  instrument  to  be  executed  this                    day  

of                                  , 2021. 
 

 
 

Dripping Springs Independent School District 
 
 
 
 

By:    _  
 Barbara Stroud, President, Board of Trustees 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HAYS 

 
BEFORE  ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Barbara Stroud,                                       

President, Board of Trustees of the Dripping Springs Independent School District, and known to me to be 
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that she executed the 
same on behalf of said Dripping Springs Independent School District, as approved by the Board of Trustees 
on April 26, 2021, for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

 
 

2021. 
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of        day of                               ,

 
 
 

Notary Public in and for 



Page 4 of 4 
 

The State of Texas 
Please Return to: 
General Manager 
West Travis County PUA 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway 
Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave, Texas 78738 



 

 

ITEM E 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Product ID Qty   Description Sales Price Total

Quote

Ship To:Quote To:

AAW Delivery Net 30

Quoted ByTermsShip Via Customer RFQ

Mike Sarot

Contact

6/25/2020 NSQ14244002354

Customer Number Quote Date Quote Number

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B  STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738
(512) 897-7898 x

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B  STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738
(512) 897-7898 x

House Employee

Customer PO

1 TECO 700 hp, 1800 rpm, 2300/4000 Volts, 3 Ø, Frame: 5810VP, 
Vertical Solid Shaft, WPI NEMA Premium
50 C Rated, 120 V Space heaters installed
Winding RTD's, 100 Ohm Platinum, 2 per phase w/ Aux Box
Copper rotor bars
Non-reverse ratchet
Customer will reuse existing Bently Nevada Vibration Sensors
Provisions for Bearing RTD's are included, but no Bearing RTD's are 
provided

Water cooling loop in upper bearing housing included
Freight and delivery included
Installation not included

CURRENTLY ONLY 1 EA IN STOCK IN THE COUNTRY, SUBJECT 
TO PRIOR SALE

56,095.0056,095.00

3 to 4 weeks ARO

56,095.00

0.0000 %

56,095.00

0.00

0.00

Subtotal:

Sales Tax 1:

Freight:

Total: 

0.00Other:

0.0000 % 0.00Sales Tax 2:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ):

Quote is valid for 30 days



ITEM F 



 

Total 

Reimbursable 

LUEs

Total 

Reimbursable 

Amount

Connections @ 

03/31/20

Additional 

Connections 

through 

03/31/21

Total 

Connections

Percent of 

Total LUEs

 Reimbursement 

Earned to Date 

Previous 

Payments

Reimbursement 

Due 05/31/2021 Remaining Liability

Hays Reunion Ranch ‐ Phase IV Pipeline 950,000$        

Hays Reunion Ranch ‐ Phase IV Pipeline Interest 73,378$          

Phase IV Pipeline Total 480                      1,023,378$                          430  50                      480                   100.00%  $          1,023,378  916,776$         106,602$                 ‐$                              
FINAL

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

HAYS REUNION RANCH LP‐REIMBURSEMENTS DUE AS OF MAY 31, 2021

FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2020 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2021



2



Developer Reimbursement Payment Summary
5/31/2021

Developer: HM Highpointe Development, Inc.

For: Highpointe Phase 1, Section 3A

Amount Due: 70,282$                

WTCPUA Procedures:

Recalculated the reimbursable cost per LUE.
Confirmed connection counts and impact fees received by the WTCPUA.
Confirmed prior developer reimbursement payments.
Calculated amount currently due‐including interest when all connections are complete.

Total 
Reimbursable 

Costs Total LUEs Cost per LUE

Total Connections 
through 

03/31/2021

Connections 
Previously 

Reimbursed
Unreimbursed 
Connections

Total Amount 
Due

Previously 
Reimbursed

Remaining 
Liability

Principal 306,124$              73  4,193$   73  62  11  46,158$                 259,966$              ‐$  
Interest 24,124  73  330$ 73  ‐  73  24,124$                 ‐$   ‐$  

330,248$              4,524$   70,282$                 259,966$              ‐$  

Reviewed the Water Utility Facilities Acquisition Agreement for requirements for reimbursement listed therein.
Reviewed the agreed‐upon procedures report from external audit firm which substantiates reimbursable costs.



3



Developer Reimbursement Payment Summary
5/31/2021

Developer: HM Highpointe Development, Inc.

For: Highpointe Phase 2, Section 2B

Amount Due: 220,474$             

WTCPUA Procedures:

Recalculated the reimbursable cost per LUE.
Confirmed connection counts and impact fees received by the WTCPUA.
Confirmed prior developer reimbursement payments.
Calculated amount currently due‐including interest when all connections are complete.

Total 
Reimbursable 

Costs Total LUEs Cost per LUE

Total Connections 
through 

03/31/2021

Connections 
Previously 

Reimbursed
Unreimbursed 
Connections

Total Amount 
Due

Previously 
Reimbursed

Remaining 
Liability

Principal 233,041$              50  4,661$   50  6  44  205,075$              27,966$                 ‐$  
Interest 15,399  50  308$ 50  ‐  50  15,399$                 ‐$   ‐$  

248,440$              4,969$   220,474$              27,966$                 ‐$  

Reviewed the Water Utility Facilities Acquisition Agreement for requirements for reimbursement listed therein.
Reviewed the agreed‐upon procedures report from external audit firm which substantiates reimbursable costs.



4



Developer Reimbursement Payment Summary
5/31/2021

Developer: HM Highpointe Development, Inc.

For: Highpointe Phase 1, Section 3B

Amount Due: 220,033$             

WTCPUA Procedures:

Recalculated the reimbursable cost per LUE.
Confirmed connection counts and impact fees received by the WTCPUA.
Confirmed prior developer reimbursement payments.
Calculated amount currently due‐including interest when all connections are complete.

Total 
Reimbursable 

Costs Total LUEs Cost per LUE

Total Connections 
through 

03/31/2021

Connections 
Previously 

Reimbursed
Unreimbursed 
Connections

Total Amount 
Due

Previously 
Reimbursed

Remaining 
Liability

Principal 210,991$              61  3,459$   61  ‐  61  210,991$              ‐$   ‐$  
Interest 9,042  61  148$ 61  ‐  61  9,042$   ‐$   ‐$  

220,033$              3,607$   220,033$              ‐$   ‐$  

Reviewed the Water Utility Facilities Acquisition Agreement for requirements for reimbursement listed therein.
Reviewed the agreed‐upon procedures report from external audit firm which substantiates reimbursable costs.



VI. NEW BUSINESS



ITEM A 











 

 

ITEM C  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Final CIP Projects List presented for Board discussion and direction.
Appoint rate planning committee.

Draft Land Use Assumptions & Capital Improvement Plan Report to JR, JS & NH for review.

Meetings with NH and rate planning committee regarding impact fee rate structure and methodology.

IFAC recommendations presented for Board consideration.

1 Review of historical expenses.
2 Review of staff proposals for budget adjustments.
3 Review potential impact to customer rates as a result of proposed budget adjustments.
4 Receive Finance Committee or Board direction.

Final Land Use Assumptions & Capital Improvement Plan Report presented for Board approval.

Note: Retail rate changes will be considered during FY 2022 as necessary.

Board to consider authorizing staff to pursue issuance of bonds for capital projects as necessary.
10/1/2021

FY 2022 budgets become effective.
New Impact Fee Rates become effective.
New Wholesale Rates become effective.

Board to consider adoption of new Wholesale Rates to be effective 10/1/2021.

9/1/2021
Notice of revised Wholesale Rates to be sent to wholesale customers (must be 30 days prior to effective date).

9/16/2021 BOARD MEETING
Board to adopt final budgets for FY 2022.

Budget Work Session with Finance Committee or Board:

8/19/2021 BOARD MEETING

Public Hearing on Wholesale Rates.

Draft budgets presented to Board for General Fund, Facilities Fund, Rate Stabilization Fund, Debt Service Fund, 
Impact Fee Fund and Capital Projects Fund.

Draft Wholesale Rates provided to wholesale customers (must be 60 days prior to Board consideration).

7/19/2021

Publish Public Hearing Notice on Board consideration of wholesale rate changes on 8/19/2021 (must be 30 days 
prior).

8/2/2021 ‐ 8/6/2021

Impact Fee Advisory Committee (IFAC) Meeting to review proposed LUA & CIP Report and impact fee rates and 
formulate recommendations.

Proposed Impact Fee Study presented for Board discussion and direction.

7/15/2021 BOARD MEETING

Final Impact Fee Study Report presented for Board approval.

Public Hearing on Amendments to the Land Use Assumptions, Capital Improvement Plans and Impact Fees.

Board to consider approving Amendments to the Land Use Assumptions, Capital Improvement Plans and adoption of 

new Impact Fee Rates to be effective 10/1/2021.

7/16/2021
Draft General Fund budget provided to 2 wholesale customers (must be 60 days prior to Board consideration).

Publish Public Hearing Notice on Board consideration of Amendments to the Land Use Assumptions, Capital 
Improvement Plans and Impact Fees on 8/19/2021 (must be 30 days prior).

6/17/2021 BOARD MEETING

Board to approve Order Setting Public Hearing for Board consideration of wholesale rate changes on 8/19/2021.

6/23/2021 ‐ 6/30/2021

7/5/2021 ‐ 7/9/2021

6/19/2021
Proposed Land Use Assumptions & Capital Improvement Plan Report presented for Board discussion and direction.

FY 2022

CIP, RATE & BUDGET PLANNING CALENDAR
Updated: 5/13/2021

5/20/2021 BOARD MEETING

Board to approve Order Setting Public Hearing on Amendments to the Water and Wastewater Land Use 
Assumptions, Capital Improvement Plans and Impact Fees on 8/19/2021.

6/1/2021



 

 

ITEM E 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 1982309.v1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR BILLING SERVICES 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR BILLING SERVICES (the 
"Amendment") is made and entered into as of the __ day of ____________, 2021 (the "Effective 
Date"), by and between the West Travis County Public Utility Agency, a public utility agency 
created by the City of Bee Cave, Hays County, and West Travis County MUD No. 5 pursuant 
to Chapter 572 of the Texas Local Government Code (“WTCPUA”) and Hays County 
Municipal Utility District No. 4, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, organized 
pursuant to Article XVI Section 59 of the Texas Constitution ("MUD No. 4"), and operating 
under Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code. The WTCPUA and MUD No. 4 are herein 
referred to collectively as the “Parties” of this Amendment. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. MUD No. 4 was created and functions under Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas
Constitution as well as Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code, in order, among
other things, to provide wastewater services to residents and property owners within
MUD No. 4's boundaries.

B. The WTCPUA provides retail water services to customers located within MUD No. 4's
boundaries to the property now commonly known as "LedgeStone," containing 194 acres
of land, more or less, in Hays County, Texas.

C. The Parties entered into that certain Contract for Billing Services (“Agreement”), made
effective January 11, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and is fully
incorporated herein for all purposes.

D. Within the Agreement, at subparagraph 1.1(a)(ii), the Parties stipulated that WTCPUA
will “collect, on behalf of MUD No. 4, any executed WW Application along with the
MUD No. 4 wastewater tap and inspection fees, security deposits, and any other
preconnection fees specified by MUD No. 4 in its tariff or rate schedule for wastewater
services[.]”

E. The Parties now wish to stipulate terms under which WTCPUA will collect and hold, on
behalf of MUD No. 4, said security deposits.

I. AMENDMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
Agreement is amended by adding a subparagraph 1.1(b)(v), to read as follows: 

(v) Collection of Security Deposits. WTCPUA will collect from new customers 
a security deposit in an amount stipulated by WTCPUA and as may be increased 
or decreased from time-to-time. WTCPUA will hold and maintain customer 
deposits in a secured, non-interest bearing account. Upon issuing a final billing 



2 1982309.v1 

statement to customers who are closing their accounts, WTCPUA will apply the 
customers’ deposits to the balance of their accounts. If any credit remains 
thereafter, WTCPUA will issue a credit in the form of a refund to the customer. 

Each Party represents and warrants to the other Party that the following are true, accurate 
and complete as of the Effective Date: 

(1) The Party has full right and authority to enter into this Amendment and to
consummate the transaction described in this Amendment;

(2) This Amendment constitutes the valid and legally binding obligations of the Party
and is enforceable against the Party in accordance with its terms;

(3) Neither the execution nor delivery of this Amendment nor the performance of each
Party's obligations under this Amendment violates, or will violate, any contract or
agreement to which each Party is a party or by which each Party is otherwise bound.

[Endorsements follow.] 



3 
 

 
1982309.v1 

HAYS COUNTY MUNICIPAL 

UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 4 
 

 

 

By:   
Brent Hammond 
President 

 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 

By:   
Dilipkumar B. Patel 
Secretary 

 
 
 
[SEAL] 
 



4 1982309.v1 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC 

UTILITY AGENCY 

By: 
Scott Roberts 
President 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Walt Smith 
Secretary



ITEM F 





Owner: West Travis County Public Utility Agency Engineer: Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
13215 Bee Cave Parkway 1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Building D
Building B, Suite 110 Austin, Texas 78746
Bee Cave, Texas 78738 Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

Project: County Line 1420 Pump Station Upgrades
Project Manager: Saqib Shirazi, P.E.
Project Number: 11051-147

Bid Opening
Date: 4/27/2021
Time: 2:00 PM
Location: Murfee Engineering Company / Zoom

Item No. Qty. Units Description Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

W-1 2 LS
Removal of two existing 900 gpm pumps and 
equipment 8,500.00$           17,000.00$              4,686.00$           9,372.00$            3,000.00$         6,000.00$           2,880.00$           5,760.00$           17,000.00$         34,000.00$         

W-2 2 EA Installation of two 1,650 gpm pumps 70,000.00$         140,000.00$            50,911.00$         101,822.00$        64,000.00$      128,000.00$       65,000.00$         130,000.00$       90,000.00$         180,000.00$       
W-3 2 EA Installation of two 12" pump control valves 48,000.00$         96,000.00$              27,394.00$         54,788.00$          29,000.00$      58,000.00$         36,700.00$         73,400.00$         83,000.00$         166,000.00$       
W-4 2 EA Installation of two 12" gate vales 2,500.00$           5,000.00$                 2,958.00$           5,916.00$            5,000.00$         10,000.00$         3,300.00$           6,600.00$           12,000.00$         24,000.00$         
W-5 2 LS Installation of two 14" gate valves 7,500.00$           15,000.00$              8,563.00$           17,126.00$          9,500.00$         19,000.00$         8,500.00$           17,000.00$         14,500.00$         29,000.00$         
W-6 1 LS Installation of DI pipe and fittings 15,000.00$         15,000.00$              49,090.00$         49,090.00$          24,000.00$      24,000.00$         33,000.00$         33,000.00$         30,000.00$         30,000.00$         

EL-1 1 LS
Electrical Upgrades for replacement/upgrade 
of existing pumps 173,000.00$       173,000.00$            175,334.00$       175,334.00$        178,000.00$    178,000.00$       23,000.00$         23,000.00$         186,000.00$       186,000.00$       

EL-2 1 LS
Construction of transformer pad and 
installation of primary and secondary conduits 33,667.00$         33,667.00$              11,822.00$         11,822.00$          18,000.00$      18,000.00$         171,000.00$       171,000.00$       37,000.00$         37,000.00$         

EL-3 1 LS Updating SCADA 55,277.00$         55,277.00$              62,295.00$         62,295.00$          74,000.00$      74,000.00$         115,000.00$       115,000.00$       59,000.00$         59,000.00$         
Total Amount Base Bid 549,944.00$            487,565.00$        515,000.00$       574,760.00$       745,000.00$       

BID TABULATION

P.O. Box 163764
Austin, TX 78716

P.O. Box 1488

G CreekAustin Engineering Co., Inc.

Austin, TX 78734
P.O. Box 342349

Magnolia, TX 77353

B-5 Construction Co. Inc. Westar Construction, Inc.

4500 Williams Dr. Suite 212-PMB 411
Georgetown, TX 78633

Udelhoven Oilfield System Services

184 East 53rd Ave.
Anchorage, AK 99518

1 of 1 W:\WTCPUA\Facilities\Water\County Line\1420 PS Upgrade 6,600 GPM\Bid\Bid Open\Bid Tab-CL 1420 PS Upgrade-WTCPUA-210428.xls







ITEM H 









VII. STAFF REPORTS



ITEM A 



General Manager’s Report 
May 20, 2021 

Personnel Updates 

Clayton Chapel, wastewater operator, resigned from the PUA effective May 9th.   
Interviewed 4 current employees to transfer to the wastewater department.   

Significant Meeting Updates 

Meeting with PASA regarding Lake Travis ISD Demographic study 4/19/21 
Meeting with Sterling Capital regarding WTCPUA investment portfolio 4/22/21 
Attended ASR for Texas Seminar 4/4-5 

Updates 

Twice per week mandatory watering restrictions went into effect May 1st 
Signs have been posted in neighborhoods, notes were added to billing statements and 
message was added to PUA website.   

5/14/21  Accident on Highway 71 caused power outage at Southwest Parkway Pump 
Station which led to many customers being without water on the 290 system.   Boil 
water notice was issued to approximately 2,700 customers on Highway 290 West. 

Late Fees/Disconnects 

130 delinquent notices were mailed to Hwy. 71 customers on 3/22/21 with a 
disconnection date of 4/13/21.  28 accounts were disconnected due to non-payment. 

247 delinquent notices were mailed to Hwy. 290 customers on 4/5/21 with a 
disconnection date of 4/28/21.  26 accounts were disconnected due to non-payment. 

82 adjustment requests have been approved related to the Winter Storm in February, 
totaling $57, 144. 

Executed Utility Conveyance Agreements 

Fitzhugh 10 



ITEM B



Budget Variance Report
West Travis County Public Utility Agency As Of: 04/30/2021

BUDGETEDACTUAL VARIANCE TOTAL REMAINING %

Fund: 10 - General Fund

CURRENT MONTH ANNUAL BUDGETYEAR TO DATE

ACTUAL BUDGETED VARIANCE %

REVENUE SUMMARY

Water Revenue 10,484,695.90 9,236,966.001,379,732.001,670,227.93 290,495.93 20,019,000.00 (9,534,304.10) 48521,247,729.90

Wastewater Revenue 2,370,391.58 2,397,119.62368,490.66397,343.98 28,853.32 4,316,000.00 (1,945,608.42) 4555(26,728.04)

SER Project Revenue 972,335.86 888,416.48126,916.64201,038.39 74,121.75 1,523,000.00 (550,664.14) 366483,919.38

Other Income 24,521.64 26,250.003,750.002,089.60 (1,660.40) 45,000.00 (20,478.36) 4654(1,728.36)

Investment Income, Net 11,018.31 75,833.3110,833.333,065.75 (7,767.58) 130,000.00 (118,981.69) 928(64,815.00)

TOTAL REVENUE 13,862,963.29 12,624,585.411,889,722.632,273,765.65 26,033,000.0053384,043.02 1,238,377.88 (12,170,036.71) 47

EXPENSE SUMMARY

Water 2,198,076.40 2,140,913.30308,603.90321,830.64 (13,226.74) 4,272,174.00 (2,074,097.60) 4951(57,163.10)

Wastewater 1,058,085.17 1,145,996.89151,196.27145,827.06 5,369.21 1,907,914.00 (849,828.83) 455587,911.72

Electromechanical 290,157.15 326,224.6645,546.3846,832.54 (1,286.16) 554,129.00 (263,971.85) 485236,067.51

Line Maintenance 414,073.25 416,787.2057,369.6057,078.28 291.32 703,859.00 (289,785.75) 41592,713.95

SER Projects 94,188.51 93,333.3813,333.3416,260.00 (2,926.66) 160,000.00 (65,811.49) 4159(855.13)

Engineering 129,994.50 127,641.0618,191.5817,546.19 645.39 218,686.00 (88,691.50) 4159(2,353.44)

Customer Service 375,513.86 390,620.2252,831.4652,056.31 775.15 654,828.00 (279,314.14) 435715,106.36

Information Technology 223,432.30 267,157.9625,663.2818,638.83 7,024.45 395,539.00 (172,106.70) 445643,725.66

Admin 7,738,019.23 7,824,032.551,093,504.651,100,912.45 (7,407.80) 16,341,685.00 (8,603,665.77) 534786,013.32

TOTAL EXPENSE 12,521,540.37 12,732,707.221,766,240.461,776,982.30 25,208,814.0050(10,741.84) 211,166.85 12,687,273.63 50

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURE 496,783.35 123,482.17 373,301.18 1,341,422.92 (108,121.81) 1,449,544.73 824,186.00 (24,857,310.34)

1 of 14



 

 

 

 

 

2 of 14



1,584,367$          2,462,600$          7,130,357$          ‐$                           28,351,697$       
3,219,441             6,183,824             13,362,301          26,045,251          82,698,090         

‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             2,519,795            
‐                             1,882,023             ‐                             4,679,195             25,839,875         
‐                             ‐                             ‐                             45,438                  61,525                 

4,803,808$          10,528,447$        20,492,658$        30,769,884$        139,470,982$     

‐$                           37,721$                ‐$                           647,173$              1,080,832$         
‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             1,479,926            
‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             131,985               
‐                             2,208,201             ‐                             16,704,708          25,839,875         
‐                             2,245,922            ‐                             17,351,881          28,532,618         

4,213,293             8,203,645             14,886,403          18,256,013          106,938,596       
4,213,293            8,203,645            14,886,403          18,256,013          106,938,596       

590,515                1,192,515             9,509,936             64,052                  31,215,015         
‐                             1,113,635             3,903,681             4,902,062             27,215,247         

590,515                78,880                  5,606,255            (4,838,010)           3,999,768           

4,803,808            8,282,525            20,492,658          13,418,003          110,938,364       

4,803,808$          10,528,447$        20,492,658$        30,769,884$        139,470,982$     

MajorGroup

Asset

20 ‐ Rate 

Stabilization 

Fund

Balance Sheet‐All Funds
Account Summary

As Of 04/30/2021

Total10 ‐ General 

Fund

30 ‐ Facilities 

Fund

40 ‐ Debt Service 

Fund

50 ‐ Capital 

Projects Fund

60 ‐ Impact Fee 

Fund

10 ‐ Cash & Cash Equivalents 12,014,258$        5,160,115$         
11 ‐ Investments 3,249,873             30,637,400         
12 ‐ Receivables 2,021,838             497,957               
15 ‐ Due from Other Funds 18,994,603           284,054               
17 ‐ Deposits 16,087                   ‐                            

Total Asset: 36,296,659$        36,579,526$       

Liability

30 ‐ Accounts Payable 395,022$              916$                     
31 ‐ Refundable Deposits 1,479,926             ‐                            
32 ‐ Other Accrued Liabilities 131,985                ‐                            
35 ‐ Due to Other Funds 6,845,271             81,695                 

Total Revenue 13,862,963           5,995,034            

Total Liability: 8,852,204             82,611                 

Equity

50 ‐ Fund Balances 26,103,032           35,276,210         
Total Beginning Equity: 26,103,032           35,276,210         

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 27,444,455           36,496,915         

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 36,296,659$        36,579,526$       

Total Expense 12,521,540           4,774,329            
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 1,341,423             1,220,705           

3 of 14



Income Statement‐All Funds
Account Summary

For the Period Ending 04/30/2021

30

Facilities Fund

50

Capital Projects 

Fund

60

Impact Fee Fund

Total

 $                          ‐   $                          ‐   $         5,651,924   $       16,136,620 
                             ‐                               ‐                  267,187              2,637,578 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐                  972,336 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐                    24,522 
                  16,369                    64,052                    75,923                  210,608 
            1,176,146                               ‐                               ‐            11,233,351 
            1,192,515                    64,052              5,995,034            31,215,015 

                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐              2,216,305 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐              1,074,741 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐                  705,733 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐                    94,189 
                             ‐                               ‐                      5,040              1,971,550 
            1,113,635              4,902,062                               ‐              6,015,697 
                             ‐                               ‐                               ‐              3,903,681 
                             ‐                               ‐              4,769,289            11,233,351 
            1,113,635              4,902,062              4,774,329            27,215,247 

 $               78,880   $       (4,838,010)  $         1,220,705   $         3,999,768 

72 ‐ Shared Operations Expense                 705,733                                 ‐                               ‐ 

                             ‐ 79 ‐ Shared Admin Expense             1,966,510                                 ‐ 

69 ‐ Investment Income, Net                   11,018                        7,182                    36,064 
90 ‐ Other Financing Sources (Uses)                              ‐                    583,333 

                               ‐                               ‐ 
71 ‐ Wastewater Expense             1,074,741                                 ‐                               ‐ 

62 ‐ SER Project Revenue                 972,336                                 ‐                               ‐ 
61 ‐ Wastewater Revenue             2,370,391                                 ‐                               ‐ 
60 ‐ Water Revenue  $       10,484,696   $                            ‐   $                          ‐ 

40

Debt Service 

Fund

10

General Fund

Revenue

20

Rate Stabilization 

Fund

68 ‐ Other Income                   24,522                                 ‐                               ‐ 

74 ‐ SER Project Expense                   94,189                                 ‐                               ‐ 

             9,473,872 
Revenue Total:           13,862,963                    590,515               9,509,936 

Expense

70 ‐ Water Expense             2,216,305 

                             ‐ 
88 ‐ Debt Service                              ‐                                 ‐               3,903,681 
80 ‐ Capital Outlay                              ‐                                 ‐ 

Current Surplus (Deficit):  $         1,341,423   $              590,515   $         5,606,255 

90 ‐ Other Financing Sources (Uses)             6,464,062                                 ‐                               ‐ 
Expense Total:           12,521,540                                 ‐               3,903,681 

4 of 14



Page 1 of 6

Project Activity vs Budget Report
Capital Projects Fund

Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
50-10-8101 Uplands WTP Expansion Ph 1 Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-System-Wide Open

Expenses
Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

108101 Design & Admin Cost 20,805.000.00 20,805.00575,000.00 554,195.001,485,000.00
208101 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.000.00 0.0012,000,000.00
308101 Other Cost 0.000.00 0.000.00 0.0050,000.00

Total Expenses: 20,805.000.00 20,805.00575,000.00 554,195.0013,535,000.00

50-10-8101 Total: 20,805.000.00 20,805.0013,535,000.00 554,195.00575,000.00

50-10-8107 Raw Water Transmission Main #2 Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-System-Wide Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108107 Design & Admin Cost 29,253.761,046,656.71 1,075,910.4727,685.00 -1,568.761,074,344.00
208107 Construction Cost 144,936.414,720,491.00 4,865,427.41178,937.00 34,000.594,899,428.00
308107 Other Cost 0.00221,283.91 221,283.910.00 0.00221,284.00

Total Expenses: 174,190.175,988,431.62 6,162,621.79206,622.00 32,431.836,195,056.00

50-10-8107 Total: 174,190.175,988,431.62 6,162,621.796,195,056.00 32,431.83206,622.00

50-10-8108 Raw Water TM #2 Chlorine Injection Im… Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-System-Wide Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108108 Design & Admin Cost 48,618.7626,579.57 75,198.33117,316.00 68,697.24143,885.00
308108 Other Cost 10.620.00 10.620.00 -10.620.00

Total Expenses: 48,629.3826,579.57 75,208.95117,316.00 68,686.62143,885.00

50-10-8108 Total: 48,629.3826,579.57 75,208.95143,885.00 68,686.62117,316.00

50-10-8109 Water Dist System Model Update & Cali… CPF Other Operational Expense-Water CIP-Water-System-Wide Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108109 Design & Admin Cost 15,986.2596,255.10 112,241.35109,520.00 93,533.75217,000.00

Total Expenses: 15,986.2596,255.10 112,241.35109,520.00 93,533.75217,000.00

50-10-8109 Total: 15,986.2596,255.10 112,241.35217,000.00 93,533.75109,520.00

50-10-8110 Additional Water Supply Development CPF Other Operational Expense-Water CIP-Water-System-Wide Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108110 Design & Admin Cost 0.0019,996.65 19,996.65100,000.00 100,000.001,020,000.00

5 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 2 of 6

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
Total Expenses: 0.0019,996.65 19,996.65100,000.00 100,000.001,020,000.00

50-10-8110 Total: 0.0019,996.65 19,996.651,020,000.00 100,000.00100,000.00

50-10-8201 HPR Conversion & Upgrade to 1500 gpm Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-71 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108201 Design & Admin Cost 16,967.9782,886.70 99,854.6719,820.00 2,852.03100,875.00
208201 Construction Cost 273,617.490.00 273,617.49273,618.00 0.51273,618.00
308201 Other Cost 82.180.00 82.180.00 -82.180.00

Total Expenses: 290,667.6482,886.70 373,554.34293,438.00 2,770.36374,493.00

50-10-8201 Total: 290,667.6482,886.70 373,554.34374,493.00 2,770.36293,438.00

50-10-8202 HPR Pump Station GST 2 Ph 1 Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-71 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108202 Design & Admin Cost 12,982.2159,008.97 71,991.18127,706.00 114,723.79187,688.00
208202 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.001,600,000.00 1,600,000.001,600,000.00
308202 Other Cost 3,445.001,150.00 4,595.000.00 -3,445.000.00

Total Expenses: 16,427.2160,158.97 76,586.181,727,706.00 1,711,278.791,787,688.00

50-10-8202 Total: 16,427.2160,158.97 76,586.181,787,688.00 1,711,278.791,727,706.00

50-10-8204 West Bee Cave Pump Station Upgrades Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-71 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108204 Design & Admin Cost 12,516.5438,676.12 51,192.6643,545.00 31,028.4682,200.00
208204 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00172,000.00 172,000.00172,000.00
308204 Other Cost 2,049.390.00 2,049.390.00 -2,049.390.00

Total Expenses: 14,565.9338,676.12 53,242.05215,545.00 200,979.07254,200.00

50-10-8204 Total: 14,565.9338,676.12 53,242.05254,200.00 200,979.07215,545.00

50-10-8205 1080 Bee Cave Transmission Main Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-71 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108205 Design & Admin Cost 69,133.75259,675.38 328,809.13333,473.00 264,339.25710,640.00
208205 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.002,128,000.00 2,128,000.004,257,000.00
308205 Other Cost 3,520.000.00 3,520.000.00 -3,520.000.00

Total Expenses: 72,653.75259,675.38 332,329.132,461,473.00 2,388,819.254,967,640.00

50-10-8205 Total: 72,653.75259,675.38 332,329.134,967,640.00 2,388,819.252,461,473.00

50-10-8207 Home Depot Pump Station Expansion &… Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-71 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget

6 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 3 of 6

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
108207 Design & Admin Cost 0.000.00 0.0047,000.00 47,000.0047,000.00
208207 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00241,000.00 241,000.00241,000.00

Total Expenses: 0.000.00 0.00288,000.00 288,000.00288,000.00

50-10-8207 Total: 0.000.00 0.00288,000.00 288,000.00288,000.00

50-10-8301 Southwest Pkwy PS GST 1 & 2 Upgrade … Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108301 Design & Admin Cost 60,490.92292,589.95 353,080.8793,910.00 33,419.08393,672.00
208301 Construction Cost 1,234,165.35273,121.95 1,507,287.302,966,770.00 1,732,604.653,239,892.00
308301 Other Cost 8,161.6641,872.24 50,033.908,000.00 -161.6642,700.00

Total Expenses: 1,302,817.93607,584.14 1,910,402.073,068,680.00 1,765,862.073,676,264.00

50-10-8301 Total: 1,302,817.93607,584.14 1,910,402.073,676,264.00 1,765,862.073,068,680.00

50-10-8305 1240 Conversion/Water Line Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108305 Design & Admin Cost 72,880.00129,569.07 202,449.07112,946.00 40,066.00241,860.00
208305 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.002,400,000.00 2,400,000.002,400,000.00
308305 Other Cost 2,206.710.00 2,206.710.00 -2,206.710.00

Total Expenses: 75,086.71129,569.07 204,655.782,512,946.00 2,437,859.292,641,860.00

50-10-8305 Total: 75,086.71129,569.07 204,655.782,641,860.00 2,437,859.292,512,946.00

50-10-8309 1340 Pump Station Upgrade Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108309 Design & Admin Cost 34,416.10216,304.78 250,720.8899,610.00 65,193.90315,916.00
208309 Construction Cost 106,400.000.00 106,400.001,549,710.00 1,443,310.001,549,710.00
308309 Other Cost 82.180.00 82.180.00 -82.180.00

Total Expenses: 140,898.28216,304.78 357,203.061,649,320.00 1,508,421.721,865,626.00

50-10-8309 Total: 140,898.28216,304.78 357,203.061,865,626.00 1,508,421.721,649,320.00

50-10-8312 1340 Conversion WL-Sawyer Ranch Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108312 Design & Admin Cost 27,047.5067,555.01 94,602.5130,000.00 2,952.50110,000.00
208312 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00661,000.00 661,000.00661,000.00
308312 Other Cost 17,423.2031,395.01 48,818.2119,400.00 1,976.8031,400.00

Total Expenses: 44,470.7098,950.02 143,420.72710,400.00 665,929.30802,400.00

50-10-8312 Total: 44,470.7098,950.02 143,420.72802,400.00 665,929.30710,400.00

50-10-8313 1420 Pump Station Upgrade 290 County… Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open

7 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 4 of 6

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108313 Design & Admin Cost 8,852.5034,462.50 43,315.0057,627.00 48,774.5092,090.00
208313 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00315,000.00 315,000.00315,000.00

Total Expenses: 8,852.5034,462.50 43,315.00372,627.00 363,774.50407,090.00

50-10-8313 Total: 8,852.5034,462.50 43,315.00407,090.00 363,774.50372,627.00

50-10-8315 Circle Drive Pump Station Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Water-290 System Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108315 Design & Admin Cost 2,460.000.00 2,460.00396,000.00 393,540.00396,000.00
208315 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.000.00 0.003,564,000.00

Total Expenses: 2,460.000.00 2,460.00396,000.00 393,540.003,960,000.00

50-10-8315 Total: 2,460.000.00 2,460.003,960,000.00 393,540.00396,000.00

50-20-8403 Bohls WWTP Expansion Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Wastewater Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108403 Design & Admin Cost 14,630.00236,313.45 250,943.45225,725.00 211,095.00481,000.00
208403 Construction Cost 0.0020,503.75 20,503.752,800,000.00 2,800,000.004,800,000.00
308403 Other Cost 0.004,500.00 4,500.000.00 0.000.00

Total Expenses: 14,630.00261,317.20 275,947.203,025,725.00 3,011,095.005,281,000.00

50-20-8403 Total: 14,630.00261,317.20 275,947.205,281,000.00 3,011,095.003,025,725.00

50-20-8405 Effluent Disposal CPF Other Operational Expense-Wast… CIP-Wastewater Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
208405 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00590,000.00 590,000.00590,000.00

Total Expenses: 0.000.00 0.00590,000.00 590,000.00590,000.00

50-20-8405 Total: 0.000.00 0.00590,000.00 590,000.00590,000.00

50-20-8407 Beneficial Recycling Facility Capital Outlay-Projects CIP-Wastewater Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108407 Design & Admin Cost 1,842.50323,400.21 325,242.71151,599.00 149,756.50475,000.00
208407 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.001,394,000.00 1,394,000.003,485,000.00

Total Expenses: 1,842.50323,400.21 325,242.711,545,599.00 1,543,756.503,960,000.00

50-20-8407 Total: 1,842.50323,400.21 325,242.713,960,000.00 1,543,756.501,545,599.00

50-99-8501 Developer Reimbursements Developer Reimbursements Developer Reimbursem… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget

8 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 5 of 6

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
508501 Developer Reimbursement 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.623,455,471.00 798,392.797,844,483.00

Total Expenses: 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.623,455,471.00 798,392.797,844,483.00

50-99-8501 Total: 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.627,844,483.00 798,392.793,455,471.00

9 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 6 of 6

Summary
 Project Summary

Project Number Project Name  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
50-10-8101 Uplands WTP Expansion Ph 1 20,805.000.00 20,805.0013,535,000.00 554,195.00575,000.00
50-10-8107 Raw Water Transmission Main #2 174,190.175,988,431.62 6,162,621.796,195,056.00 32,431.83206,622.00
50-10-8108 Raw Water TM #2 Chlorine Injection Im… 48,629.3826,579.57 75,208.95143,885.00 68,686.62117,316.00
50-10-8109 Water Dist System Model Update & Cali… 15,986.2596,255.10 112,241.35217,000.00 93,533.75109,520.00
50-10-8110 Additional Water Supply Development 0.0019,996.65 19,996.651,020,000.00 100,000.00100,000.00
50-10-8201 HPR Conversion & Upgrade to 1500 gpm 290,667.6482,886.70 373,554.34374,493.00 2,770.36293,438.00
50-10-8202 HPR Pump Station GST 2 Ph 1 16,427.2160,158.97 76,586.181,787,688.00 1,711,278.791,727,706.00
50-10-8204 West Bee Cave Pump Station Upgrades 14,565.9338,676.12 53,242.05254,200.00 200,979.07215,545.00
50-10-8205 1080 Bee Cave Transmission Main 72,653.75259,675.38 332,329.134,967,640.00 2,388,819.252,461,473.00
50-10-8207 Home Depot Pump Station Expansion &… 0.000.00 0.00288,000.00 288,000.00288,000.00
50-10-8301 Southwest Pkwy PS GST 1 & 2 Upgrade … 1,302,817.93607,584.14 1,910,402.073,676,264.00 1,765,862.073,068,680.00
50-10-8305 1240 Conversion/Water Line 75,086.71129,569.07 204,655.782,641,860.00 2,437,859.292,512,946.00
50-10-8309 1340 Pump Station Upgrade 140,898.28216,304.78 357,203.061,865,626.00 1,508,421.721,649,320.00
50-10-8312 1340 Conversion WL-Sawyer Ranch 44,470.7098,950.02 143,420.72802,400.00 665,929.30710,400.00
50-10-8313 1420 Pump Station Upgrade 290 County… 8,852.5034,462.50 43,315.00407,090.00 363,774.50372,627.00
50-10-8315 Circle Drive Pump Station 2,460.000.00 2,460.003,960,000.00 393,540.00396,000.00
50-20-8403 Bohls WWTP Expansion 14,630.00261,317.20 275,947.205,281,000.00 3,011,095.003,025,725.00
50-20-8405 Effluent Disposal 0.000.00 0.00590,000.00 590,000.00590,000.00
50-20-8407 Beneficial Recycling Facility 1,842.50323,400.21 325,242.713,960,000.00 1,543,756.501,545,599.00
50-99-8501 Developer Reimbursements 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.627,844,483.00 798,392.793,455,471.00

4,902,062.169,684,753.44 14,586,815.6059,811,685.00 18,519,325.8423,421,388.00Report Total:

Group Summary
Group  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

Capital Outlay-Projects 2,228,997.708,127,996.28 10,356,993.9850,140,202.00 16,937,399.3019,166,397.00
CPF Other Operational Expense-Waste… 0.000.00 0.00590,000.00 590,000.00590,000.00
CPF Other Operational Expense-Water 15,986.25116,251.75 132,238.001,237,000.00 193,533.75209,520.00
Developer Reimbursements 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.627,844,483.00 798,392.793,455,471.00

Report Total: 4,902,062.169,684,753.44 14,586,815.6059,811,685.00 18,519,325.8423,421,388.00

Type Summary
Group  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

CIP-Wastewater 16,472.50584,717.41 601,189.919,831,000.00 5,144,851.505,161,324.00
CIP-Water-290 System 1,574,586.121,086,870.51 2,661,456.6313,353,240.00 7,135,386.888,709,973.00
CIP-Water-71 System 394,314.53441,397.17 835,711.707,672,021.00 4,591,847.474,986,162.00
CIP-Water-System-Wide 259,610.806,131,262.94 6,390,873.7421,110,941.00 848,847.201,108,458.00
Developer Reimbursements 2,657,078.211,440,505.41 4,097,583.627,844,483.00 798,392.793,455,471.00

Report Total: 4,902,062.169,684,753.44 14,586,815.6059,811,685.00 18,519,325.8423,421,388.00

10 of 14



Page 1 of 4

Project Activity vs Budget Report
Facilities Fund

Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
30-10-8004 Uplands WTP Office/Trident Building Ph… Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Water-Rehab… Open

Expenses
Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

108004 Design & Admin Cost 12,755.005,745.00 18,500.0074,980.00 62,225.0080,725.00
208004 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00850,000.00 850,000.00850,000.00
308004 Other Cost 0.000.00 0.001,500.00 1,500.001,500.00

Total Expenses: 12,755.005,745.00 18,500.00926,480.00 913,725.00932,225.00

30-10-8004 Total: 12,755.005,745.00 18,500.00932,225.00 913,725.00926,480.00

30-10-8012 Leak Detection Preventive Maintenance FAC Other Operational Expense-Water Facilities-Water-Major… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408012 Leak Detection Preventive Maint… 3,000.0031,910.00 34,910.00100,000.00 97,000.00300,000.00

Total Expenses: 3,000.0031,910.00 34,910.00100,000.00 97,000.00300,000.00

30-10-8012 Total: 3,000.0031,910.00 34,910.00300,000.00 97,000.00100,000.00

30-10-8013 Permanganate Injection Relocation Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Water-Rehab… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108013 Design & Admin Cost 19,750.000.00 19,750.00317,000.00 297,250.00317,000.00
308013 Other Cost 24.670.00 24.670.00 -24.670.00

Total Expenses: 19,774.670.00 19,774.67317,000.00 297,225.33317,000.00

30-10-8013 Total: 19,774.670.00 19,774.67317,000.00 297,225.33317,000.00

30-10-8016 Telecom Improvements btw Uplands W… Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Water-Rehab… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108016 Design & Admin Cost 7,057.530.00 7,057.5310,000.00 2,942.4710,000.00
208016 Construction Cost 71,799.200.00 71,799.200.00 -71,799.200.00

Total Expenses: 78,856.730.00 78,856.7310,000.00 -68,856.7310,000.00

30-10-8016 Total: 78,856.730.00 78,856.7310,000.00 -68,856.7310,000.00

30-10-8017 Water Treatment Solids Management … FAC Other Operational Expense-Water Facilities-Water-Other Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408017 Water Treatment Solids Manag… 9,586.2542,823.75 52,410.0014,176.00 4,589.7557,000.00

11 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 2 of 4

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
Total Expenses: 9,586.2542,823.75 52,410.0014,176.00 4,589.7557,000.00

30-10-8017 Total: 9,586.2542,823.75 52,410.0057,000.00 4,589.7514,176.00

30-10-8030 Water System Large M&R FAC Other Operational Expense-Water Facilities-Water-Major… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408030 Water System Large M&R 236,558.14158,517.20 395,075.34908,500.00 671,941.863,287,000.00

Total Expenses: 236,558.14158,517.20 395,075.34908,500.00 671,941.863,287,000.00

30-10-8030 Total: 236,558.14158,517.20 395,075.343,287,000.00 671,941.86908,500.00

30-10-8050 Meters FAC Other Operational Expense-Water Facilities-Water-Meters Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408050 Meters 164,839.3661,071.81 225,911.17125,000.00 -39,839.36890,000.00

Total Expenses: 164,839.3661,071.81 225,911.17125,000.00 -39,839.36890,000.00

30-10-8050 Total: 164,839.3661,071.81 225,911.17890,000.00 -39,839.36125,000.00

30-20-8008 I & I Study & Master Plan FAC Other Operational Expense-Wast… Facilities-Wastewater-O… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108008 Design & Admin Cost 22,746.50222,608.50 245,355.00200,000.00 177,253.50400,000.00

Total Expenses: 22,746.50222,608.50 245,355.00200,000.00 177,253.50400,000.00

30-20-8008 Total: 22,746.50222,608.50 245,355.00400,000.00 177,253.50200,000.00

30-20-8011 Wastewater Solids Management Master… FAC Other Operational Expense-Wast… Facilities-Wastewater-O… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408011 Wastewater Solids Management… 0.0051,868.31 51,868.3177,488.00 77,488.00140,735.00

Total Expenses: 0.0051,868.31 51,868.3177,488.00 77,488.00140,735.00

30-20-8011 Total: 0.0051,868.31 51,868.31140,735.00 77,488.0077,488.00

30-20-8014 Lake Pointe Influent LS Rehab Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Wastewater-R… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
108014 Design & Admin Cost 10,396.455,583.19 15,979.6437,057.00 26,660.5542,640.00
208014 Construction Cost 0.000.00 0.00269,360.00 269,360.00269,360.00

Total Expenses: 10,396.455,583.19 15,979.64306,417.00 296,020.55312,000.00

30-20-8014 Total: 10,396.455,583.19 15,979.64312,000.00 296,020.55306,417.00

30-20-8015 Lift Station #9 Rehab Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Wastewater-R… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget

12 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 3 of 4

Project Number Project Name Group Project Type Status
108015 Design & Admin Cost 9,276.7641,088.89 50,365.6553,748.00 44,471.2493,000.00
208015 Construction Cost 277,950.000.00 277,950.00487,000.00 209,050.00487,000.00

Total Expenses: 287,226.7641,088.89 328,315.65540,748.00 253,521.24580,000.00

30-20-8015 Total: 287,226.7641,088.89 328,315.65580,000.00 253,521.24540,748.00

30-20-8031 Wastewater System Large M&R FAC Other Operational Expense-Wast… Facilities-Wastewater-… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408031 Wastewater System Large M&R 129,141.0115,305.85 144,446.861,158,250.00 1,029,108.994,186,000.00

Total Expenses: 129,141.0115,305.85 144,446.861,158,250.00 1,029,108.994,186,000.00

30-20-8031 Total: 129,141.0115,305.85 144,446.864,186,000.00 1,029,108.991,158,250.00

30-90-8009 SCADA Capital Outlay-Projects Facilities-Other Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408009 SCADA 20,272.0514,103.00 34,375.05545,000.00 524,727.951,190,000.00

Total Expenses: 20,272.0514,103.00 34,375.05545,000.00 524,727.951,190,000.00

30-90-8009 Total: 20,272.0514,103.00 34,375.051,190,000.00 524,727.95545,000.00

30-90-8040 Vehicles & Mobile Equipment Capital Outlay-Other Facilities-Vehicles & M… Open
Expenses

Account NameAccount Key  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
408040 Vehicles & Mobile Equipment 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.08442,000.00 323,518.001,480,000.00

Total Expenses: 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.08442,000.00 323,518.001,480,000.00

30-90-8040 Total: 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.081,480,000.00 323,518.00442,000.00

13 of 14



Date Range: 10/01/2020 - 04/30/2021Project Activity vs Budget Report

Page 4 of 4

Summary
 Project Summary

Project Number Project Name  Total Activity
Beginning

Balance
Ending

Balance
Date Range

Budget
Budget

RemainingTotal Budget
30-10-8004 Uplands WTP Office/Trident Building Ph… 12,755.005,745.00 18,500.00932,225.00 913,725.00926,480.00
30-10-8012 Leak Detection Preventive Maintenance 3,000.0031,910.00 34,910.00300,000.00 97,000.00100,000.00
30-10-8013 Permanganate Injection Relocation 19,774.670.00 19,774.67317,000.00 297,225.33317,000.00
30-10-8016 Telecom Improvements btw Uplands W… 78,856.730.00 78,856.7310,000.00 -68,856.7310,000.00
30-10-8017 Water Treatment Solids Management … 9,586.2542,823.75 52,410.0057,000.00 4,589.7514,176.00
30-10-8030 Water System Large M&R 236,558.14158,517.20 395,075.343,287,000.00 671,941.86908,500.00
30-10-8050 Meters 164,839.3661,071.81 225,911.17890,000.00 -39,839.36125,000.00
30-20-8008 I & I Study & Master Plan 22,746.50222,608.50 245,355.00400,000.00 177,253.50200,000.00
30-20-8011 Wastewater Solids Management Master… 0.0051,868.31 51,868.31140,735.00 77,488.0077,488.00
30-20-8014 Lake Pointe Influent LS Rehab 10,396.455,583.19 15,979.64312,000.00 296,020.55306,417.00
30-20-8015 Lift Station #9 Rehab 287,226.7641,088.89 328,315.65580,000.00 253,521.24540,748.00
30-20-8031 Wastewater System Large M&R 129,141.0115,305.85 144,446.864,186,000.00 1,029,108.991,158,250.00
30-90-8009 SCADA 20,272.0514,103.00 34,375.051,190,000.00 524,727.95545,000.00
30-90-8040 Vehicles & Mobile Equipment 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.081,480,000.00 323,518.00442,000.00

1,113,634.92711,144.58 1,824,779.5014,081,960.00 4,557,424.085,671,059.00Report Total:

Group Summary
Group  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

Capital Outlay-Other 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.081,480,000.00 323,518.00442,000.00
Capital Outlay-Projects 429,281.6666,520.08 495,801.743,341,225.00 2,216,363.342,645,645.00
FAC Other Operational Expense-Waste… 151,887.51289,782.66 441,670.174,726,735.00 1,283,850.491,435,738.00
FAC Other Operational Expense-Water 413,983.75294,322.76 708,306.514,534,000.00 733,692.251,147,676.00

Report Total: 1,113,634.92711,144.58 1,824,779.5014,081,960.00 4,557,424.085,671,059.00

Type Summary
Group  Total Activity

Beginning
Balance

Ending
Balance

Date Range
Budget

Budget
RemainingTotal Budget

Facilities-Other 20,272.0514,103.00 34,375.051,190,000.00 524,727.95545,000.00
Facilities-Vehicles & Mobile Equipment 118,482.0060,519.08 179,001.081,480,000.00 323,518.00442,000.00
Facilities-Wastewater-Major Maintenan… 129,141.0115,305.85 144,446.864,186,000.00 1,029,108.991,158,250.00
Facilities-Wastewater-Other 22,746.50274,476.81 297,223.31540,735.00 254,741.50277,488.00
Facilities-Wastewater-Rehab/Upgrade P… 297,623.2146,672.08 344,295.29892,000.00 549,541.79847,165.00
Facilities-Water-Major Maintenance & … 239,558.14190,427.20 429,985.343,587,000.00 768,941.861,008,500.00
Facilities-Water-Meters 164,839.3661,071.81 225,911.17890,000.00 -39,839.36125,000.00
Facilities-Water-Other 9,586.2542,823.75 52,410.0057,000.00 4,589.7514,176.00
Facilities-Water-Rehab/Upgrade Project 111,386.405,745.00 117,131.401,259,225.00 1,142,093.601,253,480.00

Report Total: 1,113,634.92711,144.58 1,824,779.5014,081,960.00 4,557,424.085,671,059.00

14 of 14



ITEM C



 

 

 

 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway 

Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave, Texas 78738 
Office:   512/263-0100 
Fax:   512/263-2289 

wtcpua.org 
        

 

Operations Report 
May 12, 2021 

 
Executive Summary 
During the month of April, all facilities performed well with no environmental compliance issues. 
Staff continues to perform corrective and preventative maintenance on all facility equipment and 
machinery.   

 
Environmental Compliance 
All TCEQ compliance parameters were within State limits during the month of April 2021. Please 
see the below process control summaries for the Water Treatment Plant and both Wastewater 
Treatment Plants.   

 
Water and Wastewater Process Summary: April 2021 
 
 

Water Treatment Plant Actual 
AVG Raw Water  8.919  MGD 
AVG Treated Water  9.814  MGD 
PEAK Treated Water 11.770 MGD 
-AVG CFE Turbidity  0.06   NTU 
AVG Chlorine  3.18   mg/L 

 
Lake Point WWTP Actual Permit Limit 
AVG Flow 0.601 MGD 0.675 MGD 
MAX Flow 0.673 MGD   
AVG CBOD  1.33  mg/l 5 mg/l 
AVG Fec.Coli  1.32  mg/l 20 mg/L 
AVG NH3  0.06  mg/l 2 mg/L 
AVG Turbidity  1.04  mg/l 3 mg/L 

 
Bohls WWTP Actual Permit Limit 
AVG Flow 0.233 MGD 0.325 MGD 
MAX Flow 0.290 MGD   
AVG CBOD 2.33   mg/l 5 mg/L 
AVG Fec.Coli 1.00   mg/l 20 mg/L 
AVG NH3 0.05   mg/l 2 mg/L 
AVG Turbidity 1.10   mg/l 3 mg/L 

 



Week of: May 10 2021

Average Wastewater Flows: Lake Pointe 0.691 MGD
Bohls 0.272 MGD

TOTAL 0.963 MGD
Pond Level Readings: Spillman 13.50 ft Read Date:

Bohls 33.50 ft
Current Pond Capacities Spillman 54% Full

Bohls 65% Full
Combined Capacity: 61% Full
Last Weeks Combined 61% Full
Milestone Combined Capacity Levels:

Minimum Level 5%
Manditory Irrigation Above Trigger Level
Trigger Level 73%
Maximum Management Level 85%
Permit Level 100%

Current Operating Conditions: Normal Irrigation Conditions
CCNG on Bohls Service

Target Maintenance Flows:
Spanish Oaks: 0.385 MGD
Falconhead: 0.462 MGD
Falconhead HOA: 0.116 MGD

0.963
Previous Week Usage:

Spanish Oaks: 0.180 MGD 0.005 MGD
Falcon Head: 0.739 MGD
Falcon Head HOA: 0.057 MGD

TOTAL 0.976 MGD
Year to Date Usage:

Spanish Oaks: 18.8 Mgal Spanish Oaks 7.3 ac-ft
Falcon Head: 60.2 Mgal Total 7.3 ac-ft
Falcon Head HOA: 7.7 Mgal MAQ 450 ac-ft

By: Date:

Raw WaterEffluent

Effluent Raw

Bubba Harkrider

5/10/2021

WTCPUA Effluent Irrigation

Effluent Ponds Weekly Operating Report

5/10/2021



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Electromechanical Department Update 

Water Treatment Plant 

• Electrical portion of the Raw water line #2 chlorine injection line project is 25% 
complete. 

• Repaired impellor damage on blower #3, treatment unit #2. 
 

Raw Water Intake  

• Replacement of MMR’s for Pumps #3  and #5 in process. Gathering information and prices 
from suppliers. 
 

Pump Station #2 

• Replacement items underway after freeze event include the following: GST #2 discharge 
valve and GST #3 Fill Control Valve.  

 

Pump Station #3 

• Repairs underway after freeze event include the following: pump controller, pump 
alternator, and air compressor. *Repairs have been made to the controller and alternator. 
*Air compressor is expected to arrive 5/24/21 

 

Pump Station #5 

• Pump #3 soft start failure; is being handled under warranty. *Still in process. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Lakepointe WWTP 

• Started site prep for grating install next to blowers.  
*Grating has arrived. Schedule is pending. 

• Replacement EQ pump ordered for plant #1. 
• Ordered replacement motor for effluent pump. 
• Bar screen repairs are in progress, working with manufacturer for parts. 

 

Bohls WWTP 

• Drive motor/gearbox failure on bar screen. 
* Replacement parts have arrived, replaced starter and drive motor 

 

Lift Station #1 

• Pumps failed. – Cleared rags and debris from check-valves and pumps. 
 

Lift Station #4 

• Replaced pump #1 – 5 year plan for replacement. 
• Purchased spare pump – 5 year plan. 

 
Lift Station #7 

• Pump #2 has been replaced with new pump. 
 

Lift Station #8 

• Pump #2 new pump has been installed - 5 year plan for replacement. 
 

 
 
Line Maintenance Department Update 
 
 
New Water Taps/ Connections: 

• 14902 Cross Creek 



 

 

 

• 14900 Cross Creek 

• 12204 FM 1826 

• 13030 Fieldstone 
 

 

Leak repairs: 

• 13150 Four Star Blvd 
• 200 Pemberton Way 

 

Misc. repairs/projects:  

• Install 180 feet of 2” water line to extend for service on Cross Creek. 
 

• Raw Water line #2 chlorine injection line taps, pipe and vaults install underway. 
*Project is approximately 90% complete, waiting on contractor to tap the 30” line, waiting 
to pour footings for the vaults to install onto, waiting on vaults and miscellaneous materials. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 



ITEM D


































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	PA4-LS9 Rehab-WTCPUA-210506.pdf
	WTCPUA LS 9 Est #4 Inv #21080 042821

	Blank Page
	RoA-CL1420 PS Upgrades-WTCPUA-210511.pdf
	RoA-CL1420 PS Upgrades-WTCPUA-210511
	Bid Tab-CL 1420 PS Upgrade-WTCPUA-210428
	11051-147 public notice and ad 21-04-28

	General Managers Report 052021.pdf
	General Manager’s Report
	May 20, 2021
	Personnel Updates
	Clayton Chapel, wastewater operator, resigned from the PUA effective May 9th.   Interviewed 4 current employees to transfer to the wastewater department.
	Significant Meeting Updates
	Updates
	Twice per week mandatory watering restrictions went into effect May 1st
	Signs have been posted in neighborhoods, notes were added to billing statements and message was added to PUA website.
	5/14/21  Accident on Highway 71 caused power outage at Southwest Parkway Pump Station which led to many customers being without water on the 290 system.   Boil water notice was issued to approximately 2,700 customers on Highway 290 West.
	Late Fees/Disconnects

	2021.04.30 Controller Report.pdf
	2021.04.30 Budget Variance Report
	2021.04.30 Charts
	2021.04.30 Balance Sheet-All Funds Report
	2021.04.30 Income Statement-All Funds Report
	2021.04.30 CPF Project Activity vs Budget Report
	2021.04.30 FAC Project Activity vs Budget Report

	Monthly Operations Report_May2021.pdf
	Operations Report
	May 12, 2021
	Executive Summary
	Environmental Compliance

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



